














Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
April 10, 2018 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor
Deitch, Commissioner Karukin, and Vice Mayor Gielchinsky.   Commissioner Paul
arrived at 7:04 p.m. and Commissioner Cohen arrived at 7:09 p.m.

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa led the Pledge of Allegiance

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky wished all belated happy holidays.  Mayor Dietch reflected
on his statement made in 2010 when he was elected to office which stands today as
his commitment to the town.

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
Commissioner Paul made a motion to take Item 9C before Item 4A1.  The motion
received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with
Commissioner Cohen absent.

Regarding Item 4A3 which is deferred, Vice Mayor Gielchinsky provided an update
of the discussion which took place at the Planning and Zoning Meeting.

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch
Mayor Deitch announced upcoming community events which can be found in the
Gazette and on the Town’s website.

G. Legislature Update by Senator Campbell – Mayor Daniel Dietch
Senator Campbell gave an update on legislative issues and presented a resolution on
behalf of the Town of Surfside.

3A

Page 1



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

2 
  

 

H. Legislative Session Update from Fausto Gomez – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 
 
Mr. Gomez gave an update on the legislative sessions and introduced new members 
of his delegation.  Jonathan Kilman provided an update on policy issues.  The Town 
Attorney gave information on beachfront areas.  Mr. Gomez addressed questions 
from the Commission. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve all consent agenda items as presented 
below.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor. 
  
A. Minutes –  Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk   

 
 March 13, 2018 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

 
            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 

D. Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

 January 25, 2018 Sustainability Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
 February 26, 2018 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
E. Pelican Harbor Seabird Station Donation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AND APPROVING A DONATION TO 
THE PELICAN HARBOR SEABIRD STATION IN SUPPORT AND 
SPONSORSHIP OF THEIR PROGRAMS; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 

 
F. Ruth K. Broad K-8 Parent Teacher Association Donation - Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AND APPROVING A DONATION TO 
THE RUTH K. BROAD K-8 PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION FOR A 
MEMORIAL SCULPTURE FOR MARJORY STONEMAN DOUGLAS HIGH 
SCHOOL; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

Page 2



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

3 
  

 

G. Certifying Election Results – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD 
ON MARCH 20, 2018 FOR THE ELECTION OF MAYOR AND FOUR (4) 
TOWN COMMISSIONERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

H. Arbor Day Proclamation Approval – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ADOPTING A 
PROCLAMATION HONORING THE IMPORTANCE OF TREES FOR THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE’S COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENT AND 
ENCOURAGING THE PLANTING OF TREES; PROCLAIMING APRIL 17, 
2018 IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AS “ARBOR DAY”; PROVIDING 
APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

 
4. Ordinances  

 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
1. Ordinance Repealing Section 86-1 “Surfboards” of the Town’s Code of 

Ordinances - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING SECTION 86-1 “SURFBOARDS” 
OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.   

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor 
closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 3



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

4 
  

 

2. Maintenance in the Right-of-Way Including Trees and Mulch – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING ARTICLE III, PROPERTY 
MAINTENANCE STANDARDS, OF CHAPTER 14, BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS, AND CHAPTER 90, ZONING, TO 
PROHIBIT USE OF MULCH IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND ADDRESS 
PROPERTY OWNER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR 
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO PRIVATE PROPERTY; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.   

Town Commission discussed the item.  Commissioner Paul stated that she would 
like to add to the ordinance, small diameter decorative stones which can become 
airborne.  There was some discussion among the Commission about enforcement 
of that concern.   

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor 
closed the public hearing. 

Passing the gavel, Mayor Dietch made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and carried 3-1 with Commissioner 
Karukin voting in opposition and Commissioner Cohen absent for the vote. 

 
 

3. Maximum Building Length – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager {Deferred 
to May, 8, 2018 Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. or soon thereafter} 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS 
AND FACADE ARTICULATIONS.” OF “CHAPTER 90 ZONING” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS 
FAÇADE ARTICULATIONS, MAXIMUM BUILDING LENGTHS AND 
BUILDING SEPARATIONS IN THE H30C AND H40 ZONING 
DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.  It was confirmed by the 
Town Manager that zoning in progress was still in place. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to defer the item to the May, 8, 2018 
Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. or soon thereafter.  After passing the gavel, the 
motion received a second from Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent for the vote. 

Page 4



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

5 
  

 

4. Surfside Development Approval Procedures – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager {Deferred to May, 8, 2018 Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. or soon 
thereafter} 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING DIVISION 3, “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING 
CHANGES, CONDITIONAL USES AND VARIANCES,” OF ARTICLE II, 
“ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT,” OF CHAPTER 90 
“ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ADDRESS DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCEDURES AND 
REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.   

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to defer the item to the May, 8, 2018 
Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m. or soon thereafter.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen 
absent for the vote. 
 . 

  
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
1. Lighting Regulations for Marine Turtle Protection – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN CODE BY CREATING 
ARTICLE VI, “LIGHTING REGULATIONS FOR MARINE TURTLE 
PROTECTION” OF CHAPTER 34 “ENVIRONMENT”; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.   

Commissioner Paul suggested some minor changes.  Manager Olmedillo 
addressed the changes suggested by Commissioner Paul.   

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.   
Public Speakers: 
-Jennifer Rotker spoke on the issue and protecting the turtles. 
-Jeff Platt spoke on the lighting especially the brightness in some areas and also 
spoke of vehicles on the beach. 
No one else wishing to speak Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 

 

 

 

Page 5



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

6 
  

 

Members of the Town Commission discussed the item and presented their views.  
Building Official Prieto provided additional information.  Town Manager 
Olmedillo was directed to come back with budget impact and an enforcement 
implementation plan.  Changes are to be made on pages 148 and 248 - add the 
word emergency beach maintenance vehicles and change the timeline to 24 
months, and notification sent to property management companies.   

Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve with changes made.  After passing 
the gavel, the motion received a second from Mayor Dietch and the motion 
carried 4-1 with Commissioner Cohen voting in opposition. 

 
 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations – N/A 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  
 Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to public speakers. 
 Public Speakers: 

-Marianne Meischeid spoke about the lifeguard stands and asked the Town Manager for a 
timeline. 
-Jeff Platt spoke about the recognition the Mayor received at the Miami River Event.  He 
also spoke about beach concerns.  
-Candy Clausell spoke about injured birds and the Pelican Harbor Seabird Station. 
 

 No one else wishing to speak Mayor Dietch closed Good and Welfare. 
 

Manager Olmedillo gave an update on the lifeguard stands.  Members of the Town  
Commission addressed some of the public speakers’ remarks. 

 
7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
  

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
A. Resiliency Fund Requirement for Commercial Development Approach – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo spoke on impact fees.  Members of the Town Commission 
discussed the item and directed the Town Manager to prepare a proposal for a study 
on a national nexus.  It was suggested to contact the Chief City Resiliency Officer of 
Miami Beach for assistance and information. 
 

B. Miami-Dade County League of Cities Director and Alternate Director 
Designation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky was nominated as Director and Commission Paul as 
Alternate Director and all voted in favor. 
 

Page 6



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

7 
  

 

C. One-Way Street Trial Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update with his recommendations. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the item for public comments. 
Public Speakers: 
-Victoria Saik is not in favor of further trials and is against the use of barrels.   
-Deborah Cimadevilla asked for additional information regarding the charrette 
recommended by the Town Manager and suggested some ideas. 
-J. Longo, Jr. spoke on the item and believes there is room for improvement. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal gave her views and to not lose focus on the real problem. 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Paul said she had received many communications from residents and 
focused on what the community wants.   
 
**Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to move Good and Welfare to 8:30 p.m.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
Members of the Town Commission discussed the item and gave their views.  Vice 
Mayor Gielchinsky read a statement written years ago by the President of Ford Motor 
Company and encourages walkability.  Mayor Dietch went through each item 
recommended by Town Manager Olmedillo- Remove barrels, restore original 
signage, keep one way on 90th St on Collins and Harding, leave striping, stricter 
enforcement.   
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept the full recommendations of staff 
and restore original roads with the exception of 90th and Harding remaining one way 
going East.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in 
favor. 
  

D. Board and Committee Appointees/Liaisons – Verbal – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 
The following Board appointments were made: 
 

TOURST BOARD   

Mayor Dietch  Barbara Cohen 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky  Jeff Lehman 

Commissioner Cohen  Eli Ginsburg 

Commissioner Karukin  MaryAnna Estomba 

Commissioner Paul  Jennifer Brilliant 

Liaison  Commissioner Cohen 

 
Commissioner Karukin a motion to accept the appointments.   The motion received a 
second by Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 

Page 7



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

8 
  

 

PLANNING & ZONING   

Mayor Dietch  Peter Glynn 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky  Jorge Garcia 

Commissioner Cohen  Brian Roller 

Commissioner Karukin  Lindsay Lecour 

Commissioner Paul  Judith Frankel 

Liaison  Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 

 
Commissioner Paul a motion to accept the appointments.   The motion received a second 
by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

At‐large  William Fleck 

At‐large  VACANT 

 
Commissioner Paul a motion to accept the appointments.   The motion received a second 
by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD 

Mayor Dietch  Walter Javier 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky  VACANT 

Commissioner Cohen  Sasha Plutko 

Commissioner Karukin  Jacqueline Azis 

Commissioner Paul  Emma Contrucci 

Liaison  Commissioner Karukin 

 

PENSION BOARD 

At‐large  N. Abraham Issa 

At‐large  VACANT 

Town Manager   Guillermo Olmedillo 

Elected Rep from Police Department  VACANT 

Elected Rep from the Town employees  VACANT 

 
Commissioner Paul nominated Norma Parron but the Commission will wait to review 
more applications.  Passing the gavel Mayor Dietch made a motion to accept the 
appointments.   The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 

Page 8



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

9 
  

 

POLICE OFFICERS PENSION TRUST 

At‐large   Eduardo Yero 

At‐large   Manuel Charlie 

Police Officer  Loxley Arch III 

Police Officer  Micah Smith 

Elected by the 4 members above  VACANT 

 
Passing the gavel Mayor Dietch made a motion to accept the appointments.   The motion 
received a second by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION 

Mayor Dietch  Eliana Salzhauer 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky  Zoya Pashenko 

Commissioner Cohen  Shlomo Danzinger 

Commissioner Karukin  Retta Logan 

Commissioner Paul  Louisa Agresti 

Liaison  Commissioner Paul 

 

SUSTAINABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE TO THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

Mayor Dietch  Lou Cohen 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky  Bertha Goldenberg 

Commissioner Cohen  Moshe Behar 

Commissioner Karukin  VACANT 

Commissioner Paul  Debby Cimadevilla 

Liaison  Mayor Dietch 

 
 

E. Cone of Silence Procurement Procedures – Lily Arango, Town Attorney 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item.  The Commission is in support of the 
item and an ordinance will be prepared. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

10 
  

 

 
F. Firearm Preemption Lawsuit – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch presented the item. 
 
Commissioner Cohen left the meeting at 10:15 p.m. 
 
Public Speaker Barbara Cohen spoke in support of the lawsuit.   
Commissioner Paul made a motion to have the Town join the lawsuit.  Mayor Dietch, 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky, Commissioners Karukin and Commissioner Paul joined 
individually.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all 
voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 
Direction was given to come back with a resolution. 
 

G. Residential Construction Regulation – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch presented the item. 
Town Manager Olmedillo suggested bringing the item to the Planning and Zoning 
Board. 
A permanent or commercial type fence was discussed as well as Code Enforcement 
Codes.  The Commission was in favor of a sturdy type fence. 
 

H. Special Commission Meetings on the 4th Tuesday of the Month - Verbal – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item and it was agreed that special meetings 
be held on the 4th Tuesday of the month. 
 

I. Town Manager’s Health and Life Insurance Policy – Vice Mayor Daniel 
Gielchinsky 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky presented the item to the Members of the Town 
Commission.  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen 
absent. 
 
 

      10. Adjournment   
Commissioner Paul made a motion to adjourn.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and the meeting adjourned at 10:47 p.m.   

 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Page 10



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2018 
 

  

11 
  

 

 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2018 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Page 11



3B

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: May 8, 2018   

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for April 10, 2018 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings: 

April 10, 2018 -   Town Commission Meeting  

April 24, 2018 -   Town Hall Meeting Beach Furniture  

April 26, 2018 -   Sustainability, Design Review Board and Planning & Zoning Board  

Members of the firm drafted the resolutions and ordinances for these meetings in addition 

to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the communications and reviewing, 

revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements of the relative agreements and 

supporting documents.  

Commission support:  

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email. 

We appreciate your support as we continue to work in transitioning the office, fine-tune 

3C

Page 36



schedules, evaluate and adjust prior practices. Transitions are always challenging, but often a 

time to make improvements or adjustments which will improve quality and service. 

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to staff, boards and 

committees with application review, contract and agreement review and negotiation, unsolicited 

proposal (P3) process and ordinance, procurement and purchasing (including staff workshop on 

procurement issues), Request for Proposals for Community Center Food Concession and 

Marketing Services for the Tourist Bureau, bid documents for traffic improvements, code 

enforcement and interpretation, building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas and public 

records requests, research, document review, legal review of various issues, oversight and case 

management for litigation, and Town Code interpretation and application. 

Key issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues 

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications 

• Agreement for Interim Finance Director Services  

• Unsolicited Proposal (P3) – Abbott Lot and Town Hall Site   

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code  

• Roof Height Ordinance  

• Freeboard Ordinance 

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

• Various Urging Resolutions 

• Amendments to the Town’s Purchasing Code and Cone of Silence   

• Anti-Semitic Ordinance 

• Pension Board Ordinance 

• Tree Planting and Mulch In the  Public Right Away Ordinance 

• Ethics Ordinance 

Page 37



• Driveway Modifications 

• Ordinance Banning Plastic Straws and Resolution Establishing Fees/Fines for Violations 

• Solar Panel Permitting Ordinance and Resolution Providing for Waiver of Fees and 

Expediting of Permit Process  

• Ordinance Lifting Prohibition on Surfboards  

• Ordinance on Building Lengths and Building Separations  

• Ordinance Revising Development Application Procedures 

• Ordinance on Marine Turtle Lighting  

• Ordinance on Development Approvals Procedures 

• Ordinance on Cone of Silence Procurement Process 

• Sensible Gun Reform Resolution   

• Plastic Bag Ban Legislation and Analysis   

• Tourist Board Agreements and Procurement  

• Public Records and Subpoena Requests for Documents  

• Sustainability Initiatives and Legislation  

• Firearm Preemption Lawsuit  

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations   

Litigation: 

 

Victor May v. Sandra Novoa and Christina White, Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections  

Case No. 18-04205 CC 05, County Court, Miami-Dade County, Florida.  On April 25, 2018, the 

County Court entered an order granting Defendants, Sandra Novoa’s and Christina White’s, 

Motions to Dismiss the referenced election challenge case for lack of subject matter jurisdiction.  

The case has been dismissed is no longer before the County Court. 

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County.   Matters which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the 

upcoming months, include issues related to receipt and evaluation of unsolicited proposals, sign 

code revisions, conceptual parking strategies, freeboard regulations and ordinances, ordinance 

providing for revisions to development application procedures, ordinance on building length and 

Page 38



separations, ordinance on marine turtle lighting regulations, ordinance on cone of silence 

procurement procedures, ordinances and resolutions addressing solar panels and plastic straws, 

interlocal agreements for shuttle services, recycling ordinance, short term rental provisions, 

sustainability initiates and legislation, beach furniture regulations and policies, and various 

procurements.   

Page 39



3D

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



3E

Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE CITY OF 
MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, TOWN OF BAY 
HARBOR ISLANDS, BAL HARBOUR VILLAGE, AND THE 
MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION FOUNDATION, 
INC. TO IMPLEMENT A NURSE ENHANCEMENT 
INITIATIVE   FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2018/2019 FOR 
PARTICIPATING SCHOOLS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
MOU; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) wishes to enter into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) as attached hereto as Exhibit “A” with neighboring municipalities, City of 
Miami Beach, North Bay  Village, Town of Bay Harbor Islands and Bal Harbour Village 
(“Participating Municipalities”), and the Miami Beach Chamber Education Foundation, Inc. 
(MBCEF), to fund and implement a Nurse Initiative for participating schools in order to ensure 
healthcare services to students attending underserviced public schools; and   

WHEREAS, the MOU provides that the Participating Municipalities shall provide  their 
proportionate share of funds for the 2018/2019 Nurse Enhancement Initiative, with the Town 
required to contribute $3,667.00; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the MOU is in the best interest and welfare 
of the Town and its residents and wishes to approve same in substantially the form attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A.” 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval of MOU and Authorization.   The MOU between the Town, 
Participating Municipalities and MBCEF,  substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 
is hereby approved.   The Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to execute the MOU 
on behalf of the Town, together with such changes as may be approved by the Town Manager and 
Town Attorney as to form and legal sufficiency.   

Page 59



Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager is authorized to take all action 
necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the MOU.    

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 60



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



3F

Page 65



Page 66



RESOLUTION NO. 18-______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
RATIFYING THE AUTHORIZATION AND DIRECTION 
TO FILE A LAWSUIT SEEKING A DECLARATION THAT 
THE PROVISIONS PUNISHING ELECTED OFFICIALS 
SET FORTH IN SECTION 790.33, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
FOR VIOLATING THE PREEMPTION RELATED TO THE 
REGULATION OF FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION ARE 
INVALID, AND INVITING OTHER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENTS TO JOIN THE LAWSUIT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, over the past several years there have been an unprecedented number of 
mass shootings in American communities including, most recently, at Marjory Stoneman 
Douglas High School in Parkland, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, National and State leaders continue to fail to act to implement sensible gun 
law reforms that are supported by a majority of the nation; and 

WHEREAS, in Section 790.33, Florida Statutes, the State of Florida (a) declared that it 
is occupying the whole field of regulation of firearms and ammunition, to the exclusion of all 
existing and future county or city ordinances, regulations, or rules, (b) purports to prohibit the 
enactment of any future ordinances or regulations “relating to firearms,” and (c) also purports to 
create potential liability for damages for actions other than ordinances and regulations, including 
any “measure, directive, rule, enactment, order, or policy promulgated or caused to be enforced”; 
and 

WHEREAS, the purported preemption, by using the terms “relating to firearms” and 
“any measure, directive, rule, enactment, order or policy promulgated,” is extremely broad and 
vague, and could apply to a panoply of measures that the Town would like to consider enacting, 
including the restricting of guns in Town facilities and parks, the placing of signs relating to guns 
in Town facilities and parks, the regulation of gun accessories (such as holsters, high capacity 
magazines, or bump stocks) or the creating of “gun free zones” or “gun safe zones”; and 

WHEREAS, the potential violation of the broad and vague preemption of firearm 
regulation in Section 790.33, Florida Statutes, carries the risk of onerous and punitive 
consequences, including but not limited to damages up to $100,000 and fines up to $5,000 (for 
which the official may be personally liable), removal from office by the Governor without due 
process of law, and a prohibition of the use of public funds to pay or reimburse the official for 
fines, damages or defense costs (collectively, the “Onerous Preemption Penalties”); and   

WHEREAS, as a result of the Onerous Preemption Penalties, the Town Commission and 
its members fear taking any steps that could even remotely be viewed as a violation of the 

Page 67



preemption, creating a chilling effect upon Town action and preventing the Town Commission 
from responding to the petitions and requests of the Town’s residents to do something to protect 
against the dangers of firearms; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission and its members desire to consider various 
reasonable measures related to firearms, including the restriction of guns in Town facilities and 
parks, the placing of signs related to guns in Town facilities and parks, the regulation of gun 
accessories (such as holsters, high capacity magazines, or bump stocks), the creation of “gun free 
zones” or “gun safe zones,” or other measures related to guns, but have refrained from doing so 
because they could possibly be viewed as falling under the preemption and be subjected to the 
Onerous Preemption Penalties; and 

WHEREAS, the Onerous Preemption Penalties strike at the core of the American system 
of democratic representation: they suppress, in an insidious, Orwellian fashion, the voice of the 
local electorate through intimidation of local elected officials; and 

WHEREAS, the Onerous Preemption Penalties infringe on the free speech rights of the 
Town Commission and its members, and interfere with their ability to perform their official 
duties; and  

WHEREAS, the Onerous Preemption Penalties infringe upon the legislative immunity 
the members of the Town Commission enjoy under law when casting votes in their official 
capacities; and 

WHEREAS, the portion of the Onerous Preemption Penalties related to the removal 
from office by the Governor conflicts with Article 4, Section 7 of the Florida Constitution, by 
allowing the Governor to remove a municipal official who has not been indicted for any crime, 
and violates due process; and 

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2018, the City of Weston passed Resolution 2018-30, 
authorizing and directing its City Attorney (Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, the “Firm”) 
to file a lawsuit seeking a declaration that the provisions punishing elected officials set forth in 
Section 790.33, Florida Statutes, for violating the preemption related to the regulation of firearms 
and ammunition are invalid (“Lawsuit”), and invited other local governments to join the Lawsuit; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to join the Lawsuit and invite other local governments to 
join also; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission believes it is in the best interest of the citizens and 
residents of the Town to file a lawsuit seeking a declaration that the Onerous Preemption 
Penalties are invalid and urging other local governments to join the lawsuit as plaintiffs with the 
Town. 

Page 68



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein 
by this reference.  

Section 2: Authorization.  The Town Commission hereby ratifies the authorization 
and direction to file a lawsuit naming the Town and those individual Members of the 
Commission (in their official capacity) who choose to participate, as plaintiffs, seeking 
declaratory and other appropriate relief to challenge the Onerous Preemption Penalties contained 
in Section 790.33, Florida Statutes, based upon any appropriate legal theories, including those set 
forth above. 

Section 3 : Attorneys’ Fee.   The Firm is hereby retained to represent the Town in 
this litigation.  The Firm will charge the Town a flat fee of $10,000 to represent the Town and 
the individual Members of the Commission (in their official capacity) who choose to participate 
as plaintiffs, for the litigation, including all appeals.   If more than 15 cities choose to have the 
Firm represent them, the flat fee will be reduced by 1% for each city over 15 up to a maximum 
reduction of 25% (which would lower the fee to $7,500 if 40 or more cities have the Firm 
represent them), and refund any amounts paid in excess of the flat fee.  The Town also 
acknowledges that the Firm will be representing other local governments and officials in this 
lawsuit and waives any conflicts related to such representation. The Firm’s retention may be 
subject to execution of a retainer agreement between the Town and the Firm consistent with the 
terms set forth herein and which addresses any conflict of interest waivers. 

Section 4:   Urging Other Local Governments.   The Town Commission invites and 
urges other local governments and elected officials to join the Town as plaintiffs in the lawsuit 
and to coordinate their efforts with the Town. 

Section 5:   Town Clerk Responsibilities. The Town Clerk is directed to 
distribute this Resolution to all local governments in Miami-Dade County. 

Section 6: Authority. That the appropriate Town Officials are hereby authorized 
to do all things necessary and expedient to carry out the aims of this Resolution. 

Section 7: Effective Date.   That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

Commissioner  Barry Cohen  ____ 
Commissioner  Michael Karukin ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul  ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  ____ 

Page 69



______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 70



TTOOWWNN  OOFF  SSUURRFFSSIIDDEE  
PPRROOCCLLAAMMAATTIIOONN,,  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTEE,,  CCOOIINN  AANNDD  KKEEYY  TTOO  TTHHEE  TTOOWWNN

RREEQQUUEESSTT  FFOORRMM  
OOFFFFIICCEE  OOFF  TTHHEE  TTOOWWNN  CCLLEERRKK  

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Brick ____   (check one) 

Date of Request:  April 20, 2018 

Name of Requestor: Daniel Dietch 

Organization:  Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center 

Address: 1155 93rd Street, Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154 

Phone / E-Mail:   (305) 865-7912 

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: Dori Delgado 

Title for Proclamation or Certificate: See attached 

Date of Recognition:  May 12, 2018 

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation): 

Retiring after her 31-year teaching career, with 15 years at the Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center. 

Document is to be:  

• Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year)

• Presented at the following event ____TBD___________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

• Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 

Approved Date: _______________ 

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Issued: ______________________________ 

Completed by:  ______________________________ 

Received by:
Sandra Novoa
Date: 04/20/2018 at
5:01PM

3G

Page 71



Proclamation 

Whereas, Dori Delgado faithfully and conscientiously served our community by teaching at Ruth 
K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center for fifteen of her thirty-one-year teaching career; and

Whereas, we recognize her caring, compassionate, and dedicated service to her Pre-Kindergarten 
students; and 

Whereas, she has expressed her creativity in the classroom and has shared this talent with her 
students and parents; and  

Whereas, we recognize her ability to teach the ABC’s, 123’s, shapes, colors, numbers, reading 
skills and so much more; and 

Whereas, we benefit from her ability to bring smiles, fun, and laughter to the classroom and 
school; and 

Whereas, we recognize her refusal to give up on any student and always find a way to effectively 
work with all of her students and parents; and 

Whereas, we recognize her leadership in the school’s Social Club and her ability to plan 
wonderful social events; and  

Whereas, her outstanding passion for teaching and her gifts as an educator have been shared 
with her students and parents; and  

Whereas, Dori Delgado is respected, admired and trusted and her devotion to teaching will have 
a valuable lasting impact on her students, parents and co-workers; and 

Whereas, she will be missed by the students, staff, administration, parents and friends; 

Now, therefore, the Bobcat Family and the Town of Surfside, do hereby proclaim May 12, 2018 
Dori Delgado Day in observance thereof, we call upon her friends and family to join us in the 
celebration of this day.  

In witness thereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 8th day of May, 2018. 

_______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Town of Surfside, Florida 

Page 72



TTOOWWNN  OOFF  SSUURRFFSSIIDDEE  
PPRROOCCLLAAMMAATTIIOONN,,  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTEE,,  CCOOIINN  AANNDD  KKEEYY  TTOO  TTHHEE  TTOOWWNN

RREEQQUUEESSTT  FFOORRMM  
OOFFFFIICCEE  OOFF  TTHHEE  TTOOWWNN  CCLLEERRKK  

Request for:  Proclamation _X__ Certificate ____ Key ____ Brick ____   (check one) 

Date of Request: __April 22, 2018____________________ 

Name of Requestor: _Daniel Y. Gielchinsky_________________ 

Organization: __Town of Surfside____________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________ 

Phone / E-Mail:   _________________________________________________________ 

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Title for Proclamation or Certification 

2018 Law Day Proclamation  

Date of Recognition: May 11, 2018 

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation): 

WHEREAS, the United States of America is celebrating the 60th anniversary of Law Day, and 

WHEREAS, the national theme for Lay Day 2018 is ‘SEPARATION OF POWER: Framework for 
Freedom,” and 

WHEREAS, the North Dade Justice Center is a county leader in celebrating Law Day for over 20 years, 
and 

WHEREAS, the judicial, legal and business communities of Miami-Dade County join forces to recognize 
Law Day,  

NOW THEREFORE, the TOWN OF SURFSIDE proclaims Friday, May 11, 2018 as Law Day 2018. 

Document is to be: 

•

Received by: 
Sandra Novoa
Date: 04/22/2018 at 
4:13pm

Presented at a Commission Meeting in ____________ (month / year)

3H

Page 73



• Presented at the following event Law Day ceremony on Friday, May 11th, at
the North Dade Justice Center  (Please attach event information to the request
form)

• Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 

Approved Date: _______________ 

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Issued: ______________________________ 

Completed by:  ______________________________ 

Page 74



Page 75



3I

Page 76



RESOLUTION NO. ____   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA RATIFYING AND 
APPROVING THE EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF A 
HEATER FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER POOL; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (Town”) was in need of a new and replacement heater 

for the Town’s Community Center pool (“Equipment”) in response to the existing heater 

combustion chamber shorting out on January 1, 2018 and becoming non-operational and no 

longer safe to operate; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(4) of the Town’s Code (Exemptions from 

Competitive Bidding), the Town Manager may make emergency purchases in the event there is a 

matter necessitating immediate or quick action and not permitting adequate time to utilize the 

competitive bidding process; and       

WHEREAS, in response to the urgent need to have an operational heater at the 

Community Center Pool during the peak winter season, the Town Manager and staff 

coordinated the immediate purchase of the Equipment from a sole source vendor; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to ratify and approve the emergency 

purchase and installation of the Equipment at a cost of $38,341.74 and finds that such was in the 

best interest of the Town and its residents.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals Adopted.  Each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed and incorporated herein. 

Page 77



Section 2. Emergency Purchase Ratified and Approved.  The emergency purchase 

of the Equipment in the amount of $38,341.74 is hereby ratified and approved.      

Section 3. Implementation of Contract.  The Town Manager and Town Officials 

are authorized to take any and all necessary or further action to implement the purchase and 

installation of the Equipment.  

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen 
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 78



4A1

Page 79



ORDINANCE NO. 18 - ______ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 90-51 “MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF 
BUILDINGS AND FACADE ARTICULATIONS.” OF 
“CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS FAÇADE 
ARTICULATIONS, MAXIMUM BUILDING LENGTHS AND 
BUILDING SEPARATIONS IN THE H30C AND H40 
ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida, recognizes that 1 

changes to the adopted Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the 2 

Town’s regulations are current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; 3 

and 4 

WHEREAS, in 2015, the Town conducted  a Corridor Study of Collins to Harding from 5 

94th Street to 88th Street to evaluate development and aggregation potential with the goal of 6 

preparing possible code modifications; and 7 

WHEREAS, on January 12, 2016, as an initial effort to address building mass and views 8 

in the H30C and H40 zoning districts, the Town Commission adopted modifications to the 9 

maximum wall length code section to require forecourts; and 10 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that the implementation of the forecourt requirements has 11 

not achieved the corridor views, building mass, or aesthetic goals providing compatibility with 12 

the character and charm of Surfside; and 13 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission therefore desires to limit building lengths and 14 

require building separations to ensure the establishment of view corridors and development at a 15 

mass and bulk appropriate to the Town; and 16 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission and Planning And Zoning Board held a joint 17 

meeting on February 6, 2018 to analyze the building length and building separation issues and 18 

take public input; and 19 

Page 80



WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on these regulations on 20 

March 13, 2018; and  21 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, has 22 

reviewed the revisions to the Code for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan at a 23 

duly noticed hearing on March 29, 2018 and April 26, 2018; and 24 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing 25 

on these regulations as required by law on May 8, 2018; and 26 

 27 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 28 

Ordinance is necessary, appropriate, and advances the public interest. 29 

 30 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 31 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 32 

Section 1.  Recitals.  Each of the above stated recitals is true and correct and the recitals are 33 

incorporated herein by this reference. 34 

 Section 2. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 35 

Section 90-51 “Maximum frontage of buildings and facade articulations “ of Chapter 90 36 

“Zoning”  is hereby amended as follows1: 37 

Sec. 90-51. - Maximum frontage of buildings and facade articulations.  38 

90-51.1 Continuous wall frontages. 39 

(1)   Continuous wall frontages in the H120 district shall not exceed 150 feet in length in the 40 

H120 district. Continuous wall frontages in the H40 and H30C district shall be articulated as 41 

follows:  42 

(1) Forecourt spacing and minimum dimensions:  43 

a. When utilized to meet building articulation requirements, forecourts shall be spaced 44 

no more than 150 feet apart from each other.  45 

b. When lot frontages measure less than 100 linear feet, then the minimum 46 

dimensions of the forecourt shall be 20 feet wide and 15 feet deep.  47 

1 Additions to text are shown in underline.  Deletions to text are shown in strikethrough.  Additions to the text 
after first reading are shown in double underline.  Deletions to text after first reading are shown in double 
strikethrough. 

Page 81



c. When lot frontages measure greater than 100 linear feet and less than 200 linear 48 

feet, then the minimum dimensions of the forecourt shall be 20 feet wide and 20 49 

feet deep.  50 

d. When lot frontages measure greater than 200 linear feet, then the minimum 51 

dimensions of the forecourt shall be 30 feet wide and 20 feet deep.  52 

e. In lieu of providing a forecourt of the specified size and space apart from each 53 

other as outlined in subsections (1)a. — d., a building can provide "forecourt 54 

equivalency areas" that are spaced throughout the front facade of the building. The 55 

total sum area of the forecourt equivalency areas shall not be less than the forecourt 56 

area that would be required if a regular sized forecourt were provided. Forecourt 57 

equivalency areas shall not be spaced further than 100 feet apart. Forecourt 58 

equivalency areas cannot be used uniformly across the front of a building in order 59 

to provide a uniform, larger setback.  60 

(2)  Continuous wall frontages in the H30C zoning district shall not exceed 90 feet in length, 61 

subject to the following:  62 

a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 12 feet between buildings on the 63 

same property.  64 

b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 65 

minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for 66 

plantings along each façade.  67 

c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 68 

breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of: 69 

1. 15 feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor; 70 

2. 25 feet from the front building line if located on the 2nd floor; or 71 

3. 35 feet from the front building line if located on the 3rd floor. 72 

(3)  Continuous wall frontages in the H40 zoning district shall not exceed 150 feet in length, 73 

subject to the following: 74 

a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the 75 

same property.  76 

b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 77 

minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for 78 

plantings along each façade.  79 

c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 80 

breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of: 81 

1. 15 feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor; 82 

2. 25 feet from the front building line if located on the 2nd floor; or 83 

Page 82



3. 35 feet from the front building line if located on the 3rd floor. 84 

(4)   In the event property is developed with more than 150 linear feet of lot frontage facing 85 

Harding Avenue and an equal or greater lot frontage facing Collins Avenue, no wall 86 

frontage facing Harding Avenue or Collins Avenue shall exceed 150 feet in length, subject 87 

to the following: 88 

a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the 89 

same property and the building separation shall run from Harding Avenue directly 90 

through to Collins Avenue.  91 

b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 92 

minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum two-foot area for 93 

plantings along each façade.  94 

c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 95 

breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of: 96 

1. 15 feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor; 97 

2. 25 feet from the front building line if located on the 2nd floor; or 98 

3. 35 feet from the front building line if located on the 3rd floor. 99 

(5) In lieu of providing all building separations required in the H30C and H40 districts, a 100 

building may provide one or more building separation equivalency areas as follows: 101 

a. The total sum of the provided building separation equivalency areas shall not be 102 

less than the sum of the total building separation areas that would be required if 103 

the separations required in subsections (2), (3), or (4) above, as applicable, were 104 

instituted.  105 

b. Building separation equivalency areas shall be no more than 250 feet apart.    106 

c. Any building separation for a property with more than 150 linear feet of lot 107 

frontage on both Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue shall run from Harding 108 

Avenue directly through to Collins Avenue. 109 

d. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a 110 

minimum of 10% wall openings per façade and a minimum four-foot area for 111 

plantings along each façade. 112 

e. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or 113 

breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of: 114 

1. 15 feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor; 115 

2. 25 feet from the front building line if located on the 2nd floor; or 116 

3. 35 feet from the front building line if located on the 3rd floor. 117 

(2)(6) Structured parking garages: see section 90-49.4.  118 

(3)(7) Buildings within a district designated as a historic district per Miami-Dade 119 

County shall be excluded from these requirements.  120 

Page 83



* * * 121 

 Section 3. Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 122 

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 123 

affected by such invalidity. 124 

 Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 125 

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 126 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town 127 

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made 128 

a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 129 

renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed 130 

to “Section” or other appropriate word. 131 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on 132 

second reading. 133 

 134 

PASSED on first reading this 13th day of March, 2018. 135 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this _______day of May, 2018. 136 

 137 

             On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 138 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 139 

 140 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 141 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 142 

Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   143 

Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   144 

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 145 

Mayor Daniel Dietch    _____ 146 

 147 

                                                                                    ______________________________ 148 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 149 

 150 

 151 

 152 

Page 84



 153 

ATTEST: 154 

 155 

________________________________ 156 

Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 157 

 158 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 159 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 160 

 161 

____________________________________ 162 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.,  163 

Town Attorney 164 

 165 

Page 85



4A2

Page 86



ORDINANCE NO. 18 - ______ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING DIVISION 3, “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, 
ZONING CHANGES, CONDITIONAL USES AND 
VARIANCES,” OF ARTICLE II, “ADMINISTRATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT,” OF CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
ADDRESS DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCEDURES 
AND REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida, recognizes that 1 
changes to the adopted Code of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the 2 
Town’s regulations are current and consistent with the Town’s planning and regulatory needs; 3 
and 4 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that implementation of supplemental development 5 
application deadlines is necessary to ensure adequate notice, review, and scheduling parameters; 6 
and  7 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to eliminate duplication and streamline application 8 
requirements to make the Code more user friendly; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on these regulations on 10 
March 13, 2018; and 11 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, has 12 
reviewed the revisions to the Code for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan at a 13 
duly noticed hearing on April 26, 2018; and 14 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing 15 
on these regulations as required by law on May 8, 2018; and 16 

17 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this 18 

Ordinance is necessary, appropriate, and advances the public interest. 19 
20 

Page 87



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 21 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 22 

Section 1.  Recitals.  Each of the above stated recitals is true and correct and the recitals are 23 
incorporated herein by this reference. 24 

 Section 2. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 25 
Division 3, “Special Exceptions, Zoning Changes, Conditional Uses and Variances,” of Article 26 
II, “Administration and Enforcement,” of Chapter 90 “Zoning”  is hereby amended as follows1: 27 

ARTICLE II. - ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 28 

* * * 29 

DIVISION 3. - SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, CONDITIONAL USES 30 
AND VARIANCES  31 

Sec. 90-35. - Planning and zoning board; town commission; applications for site plan, 32 
amendments to the land use plan, special exceptions, zoning changes, conditional uses and 33 
variances; public noticing requirements; rules of procedure.  34 

Rules of procedure. The following rules shall govern procedure on all applications for site 35 
plan, amendments to the land use plan, special exception, zoning changes, conditional uses, 36 
and/or variances or amendments or modifications thereto:  37 

(1) Application. All applications shall be submitted to the town manager or designee on the 38 
prescribed form and accompanied with the prescribed fee. The fees may be adjusted 39 
from time to time to defray the costs of processing and reviewing the application and 40 
providing requisite notice. (Professional fees will be charged to the applicant in 41 
accordance with the cost recovery program of the town.)  42 

(a) The planning and zoning board shall be required to schedule a public hearing not 43 
later than 30 days after determination by the town manager or designee that such 44 
site plan, amendment to the land use plan, special exception, zoning change, 45 
conditional use permit or variance request meets the criteria set forth in the Zoning 46 
Code.  47 

(b) The planning and zoning board shall make its views and recommendations known 48 
to the commission for the commission's determination. If the board fails to take 49 
action within the prescribed time, the commission shall assume its duties. 50 

(c) All materials, including final drawings, plans, material samples and proposed 51 
amendments to draft ordinances or resolutions, shall be provided to the Town 52 
Manager or designee no less than 10 days prior to a scheduled quasi-judicial 53 
hearing before the board or commission.  Any new information or amendments 54 
provided after that time or new materials submitted prior to the deadline which 55 

1 Additions to text are shown in underline.  Deletions to text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 88



significantly revise the proposed plans or require significant review will result in 56 
removal of the item from said agenda to the next available meeting date for which 57 
notice may be properly provided in order to ensure adequate review and analysis of 58 
the new materials.  Re-notice may be required at the expense of the applicant. 59 

(d) No application will be considered for property that is the subject of pending code 60 
enforcement action by the town or that has an unpaid code enforcement lien unless 61 
the application would resolve the code enforcement issue. 62 

(2)  Notice. A planning and zoning board and town commission public hearing shall be 63 
noticed as provided as follows: 64 

(a) The public hearing shall be advertised at least once in a local newspaper of general 65 
circulation or publicly posted in the Town Hall at least ten days prior to the public 66 
hearing. Written courtesy notices shall be sent by first class mail to affected 67 
property owners within a radius of 300 feet. Where practicable, such advertising 68 
shall contain, in addition to a legal description, a street address, together with the 69 
specific intended use in layman's language, i.e., "apartment house" rather than 70 
"multiple dwelling," "meat market" rather than "business zoning."  71 

(3b) A notice, 18 inches by 24 inches, shall be placed in a prominent place on the 72 
property by the applicant at his own expense denoting the following:  73 

REQUEST FOR:   _____  74 

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING: DATE AND TIME  75 

TOWN COMMISSION MEETING: DATE AND TIME  76 

TOWN HALL  77 
9293 Harding Avenue  78 
Surfside, FL 33154  79 

COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING THE APPLICATION IS 80 
AVAILABLE BY CONTACTING THE TOWN HALL AT ___________.  81 

Such notice to be posted not less than ten days prior to such planning and zoning 82 
board and town commission hearings.  83 

(4c) The posted notice, as set forth in subsection (3) of this section, shall contain the 84 
requested use change in layman's language i.e., "apartment house" rather than 85 
"multiple dwelling," "meat market" rather than "business zoning." Posted notice shall 86 
be in standard colors, approved by the town manager or designee before erection.  87 

(35) Rezoning applicant requirement. All applications must be made and presented by the 88 
fee title owner or owners of the property sought to be rezoned or by a tenant or attorney 89 
for the owner with the owner's written approval.  90 

(46) Adoption by Resolution. Applications for site plan, special exceptions, variances and 91 
conditional uses shall be adjudicated by resolution.  92 

Page 89



(57) Adoption Method for land use and zoning map changes. Applications for amendments 93 
to the land use map and rezonings shall be adjudicated through the same procedures as 94 
required for ordinance adoption as required by law.  95 

(68) Zoning Change Criteria.  Application for zoning change review criteria. In order to 96 
approve an application for zoning change the town commission must find that the 97 
application complies with each of the following criteria. The applicant is required to 98 
provide a report at the time the application is filed which includes documentation that 99 
the application complies with each of the below criteria:  100 

a.  The zoning change is consistent with the comprehensive plan;  101 

b.  The proposed change will result in development that is consistent in scale and 102 
character with those within 300 feet of the site;  103 

c.  The resulting boundaries of the zoning district are logically drawn;  104 

d.  The proposed change will not reduce property values in the town;  105 

e.  The proposed change will enhance the quality of life in the town; and  106 

f.  There are substantial and compelling reasons why the proposed change is in the 107 
best interests of the town.  108 

(9)  Resolutions for approval of site plan, special exceptions, variances and conditional use 109 
shall be sent to each member of the planning and zoning board by the town manager or 110 
designee following approval by the commission (except for a rezoning of a parcel 111 
which shall be adopted by ordinance as provided by law, and forwarded to the planning 112 
and zoning board in the same manner). All resolutions approving site plan, special 113 
exceptions, conditional uses and variances granted by the commission shall be kept in a 114 
journal maintained for such purpose.  115 

(710)When applicable, tThe planning and zoning board hearing shall be conducted in 116 
accordance with the quasijudicial procedures set forth in this Code.  117 

The following applications are quasijudicial and shall comply with the town's 118 
quasijudicial legislation:  119 

a.  Site-specific rezoning.  120 

b.  Conditional use applications.  121 

c.  Special exceptions.  122 

d.  Variances, including lot coverage, dimensions of yards, setbacks, other open 123 
spaces, building spacing, parking, or loading requirements, but not limited to: trees, 124 
signs, setback, distance requirements between buildings or other variances 125 
permitted by this chapter. 126 

e.  Development of regional impact.  127 

Page 90



f.  Site plan (or site plan amendment).  128 

g.  Amendments to the land use plan.  129 

h.  Any other development approval deemed to be quasijudicial by the town attorney.  130 

(8) When applicable, the Town Commission shall conduct a public hearing in accordance 131 
with the quasijudicial procedures.  Upon consideration of the recommendations of any 132 
reviewing agencies, staff and boards, the town manager, planning and zoning board or 133 
town commission, as the final decision making authority, shall adopt a final 134 
development order that denies, approves or approves with modifications or conditions, 135 
the application.  Any approval may prescribe any appropriate modifications and/or 136 
conditions, to ensure compatibility or mitigate the impacts of the proposed application 137 
and to ensure safeguards in conformity with all applicable laws. Violation of such 138 
conditions and safeguards, when made a part of the terms under which the approval is 139 
granted, shall be deemed a violation of this chapter. 140 

(9)  Expiration of approval. The approval of a conditional use, special exception, variance 141 
or site plan shall be void if the applicant does not obtain a building permit within 24 142 
months after the granting of the approval unless a different expiration period is provided 143 
in the development order. An applicant who has obtained approval of a development 144 
order may request an extension of this time period within the original approval period. 145 
The town commission may grant one or more extensions for a period of up to a total of 146 
six months for good cause shown by the applicant.  147 

Sec. 90-36. - Variances.  148 

90-36.1 General variances.  149 

* * * 150 

(11)Expiration of approval. The approval of a variance shall be void if the applicant does 151 
not obtain a building permit or other development order to implement the variance 152 
within 24 months after the granting of the variance. An applicant who has obtained 153 
approval of a variance may request an extension of this time period within the original 154 
approval period. The town commission may grant one or more extensions for a period 155 
of up to a total of six months for good cause shown by the applicant.  156 

(12) Amendments and alterations to approved variances. Any expansion to an approved 157 
variance and any addition to or expansion of an existing variance shall require the same 158 
application, review, and approval as required under this Section for the original 159 
variance.  160 

* * * 161 

 Section 3. Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 162 
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 163 
affected by such invalidity. 164 

Page 91



 Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 165 
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 166 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town 167 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made 168 
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 169 
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed 170 
to “Section” or other appropriate word. 171 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on 172 
second reading. 173 

PASSED on first reading this 13th day of March, 2018. 174 

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this 8th day of May, 2018. 175 

On Final Reading Moved by: _______________________________ 176 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 177 

 178 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 179 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 180 
Commissioner Michael Karukin _____   181 
Commissioner Tina Paul  _____   182 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 183 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 184 
                                                                                    ______________________________ 185 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 186 
 187 
ATTEST: 188 
 189 
________________________________ 190 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 191 
 192 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 193 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 194 
 195 
____________________________________ 196 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.,  197 
Town Attorney 198 
 199 

Page 92



4A3

Page 93



Page 94



ORDINANCE NO. 2018 -______ 1 
2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 3 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 4 
CODE BY CREATING ARTICLE VI, “LIGHTING 5 
REGULATIONS FOR MARINE TURTLE PROTECTION” 6 
OF CHAPTER 34 “ENVIRONMENT”; PROVIDING FOR 7 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 8 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.   9 

10 
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) is committed to environmental 11 

conscientiousness and leadership, and towards that end has previously adopted ordinances 12 
prohibiting the sale or use of polystyrene food service articles, as well as the banning of plastic 13 
straws that threaten wildlife and marine life; and 14 

WHEREAS, marine turtle nesting in the State of Florida has been negatively affected 15 
due to the artificial lights from residential and commercial properties near the beaches; and 16 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that it is in the public interest, safety, and welfare to adopt 17 
the proposed regulations and rules recommended by the Florida Department of Environmental 18 
Protection (“DEP”) and Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (“FWC”); and 19 

WHEREAS, the further purpose and intent of these regulations is to implement Section 20 
161.163, Florida Statues, and 21 

WHEREAS, the regulations intended effect is to protect hatchling marine turtles from 22 
the adverse effects of artificial lighting and provide overall improvement in nesting habitats that 23 
have been degraded by light pollution in order to increase the successful nesting activity and 24 
production of hatchlings; and  25 

WHEREAS, Chapter 34 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”) pertains to the 26 
environment, and the Town Commission wishes to amend Chapter 34 of the Town’s Code to 27 
create Article VI regulating artificial lighting along the beaches; and 28 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Ordinance is necessary for the 29 
preservation and improvement of the environment and marine wildlife, public health, safety and 30 
welfare of the Town’s residents and visitors. 31 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 32 
HEREBY ORDAINS: 33 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 34 
incorporated herein by this reference. 35 

Page 95



Section 2. Town Code Amended. The Code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is 36 
hereby amended by adding Article VI “Lighting Regulations for Marine Turtle Protection” of 37 
Chapter 34 “Environment” to read as follows:  38 

Chapter 34 – Environment 39 

Article VI –Lighting Regulations for Marine Turtle Protection. 40 
 41 

Section 34-81. Purpose and Intent. 42 

The purpose of this article is to reduce the impacts of artificial coastal lighting on 43 
threatened and endangered sea turtles that nest on the beaches of Surfside by restricting artificial 44 
lighting and other activities that disorient turtle hatchlings, causing them to crawl toward land 45 
rather than toward the ocean.  This article is intended to provide overall improvements in nesting 46 
habitat degraded by light pollution, and increase successful nesting activity and production of 47 
hatchlings. The restrictions and constraints of this article shall be effective within the 48 
incorporated areas of Surfside and apply to any artificial lighting that has potential to adversely 49 
impact sea turtles within Town limits. 50 

 51 
Sec. 34-82. Definitions. 52 
 53 

Definitions provided in this article are intended for use in this article only and shall not be 54 
construed to amend any existing definition in the Land Development Regulations.  The following 55 
words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in 56 
this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 57 

 58 
Alternative lighting source means any amber or red LED bulbs with long wavelength 59 

bulbs greater than 580 nanometers; low pressure sodium bulbs, Turtle Safe Lighting coated 60 
compact fluorescent bulb; fiber optic lighting and true red neon or any other lighting device that 61 
meets the intent of this article.  62 

 63 
Artificial light means any point source of light emanating from a device made by humans, 64 

including but not limited to incandescent mercury vapor, metal halide, sodium lamps, 65 
fluorescent, flashlights, spotlights, streetlights, vehicular lights, construction lights, security 66 
lights, bonfires, or any light emanating from any reflective surface of the device.   67 

 68 
Beach means that area of unconsolidated material that extends landward from the mean 69 

low-water line of the Atlantic Ocean, to the place where there is a marked change in material or 70 
physiographic form, or to the line of permanent vegetation.   71 

 72 
Bug type bulb means any yellow or other colored light bulb that is marketed as being 73 

specifically treated in such a way so as to reduce the attraction of bugs to the light. 74 
 75 
Coastal construction activities means any work or activity that is likely to have a material 76 

physical effect on existing coastal conditions or natural shore and inlet process. 77 
 78 

Page 96



County means Miami-Dade County.   79 
 80 
Cumulatively illuminated means illuminated by numerous artificial light sources that as a 81 

group illuminate any portion of the beach.   82 
 83 
Directly illuminated means illuminated as a result of glowing elements, lamps, globes, or 84 

reflectors of an artificial light source that is visible to an observer standing anywhere on the 85 
beach.   86 

 87 
Dune means a mound or ridge of loose sediments, usually sand-sized, lying landward of 88 

the beach and deposited by any natural or artificial mechanism.  89 
  90 
Existing development means any development for which a certificate of use or occupancy 91 

has been issued or for development activity for which a building permit has been issued and 92 
work has been substantially completed at the time of the effective date of this article. 93 

 94 
Filmed glass means window glass that has been covered with a film such that the 95 

material has a shading coefficient of 45 percent or less, adhesive as an integral part, and has 96 
performance claims that are supported by approved testing procedures and documentation. 97 

   98 
Frontal dune means the first natural or artificial mound or bluff of sand that is located 99 

landward of the beach and that has sufficient vegetation, height, continuity and configuration to 100 
offer protective value.   101 

 102 
Ground-level barrier means any vegetation, natural feature or artificial structure rising 103 

from the ground that prevents beachfront lighting from shining directly onto the beach-dune 104 
system.   105 

 106 
Hatchling means any species of marine turtle, within or outside of a nest, which has 107 

recently hatched from an egg.   108 
 109 
Indirectly illuminated means illuminated as a result of glowing elements, lamps, globes, 110 

or reflectors of an artificial light source that is not visible to an observer standing anywhere on 111 
the beach.   112 

 113 
Marine turtle  means any marine-dwelling reptile of the families Cheloniidae or 114 

Dermochelyidae found in Florida waters or using the beach as a nesting habitat, including the 115 
species: Caretta caretta (loggerhead), Chelonia mydas (green), Dermochelys coriacea 116 
(leatherback), Eretmochelys imbricata (hawksbill), and Lepidochelys kempi (Kemp's ridley). For 117 
purposes of this section, marine turtle is synonymous with sea turtle.   118 

 119 
Nest means an area where marine turtle eggs have been naturally deposited or 120 

subsequently relocated.   121 
 122 
Nesting season means the period from May 1 through October 31 of each year.  123 
  124 

Page 97



New development means new construction which has not been permitted or for 125 
development activity for which a building permit has been issued and work has not been 126 
substantially completed at the time of the effective date of this article. 127 

 128 
Nighttime means the time period between 10:00 pm and 5:00 am within the Town limits 129 

of Surfside.  130 
  131 
Person means individuals, firms, associations, joint ventures, partnerships, estates, trusts, 132 

syndicates, fiduciaries, corporations, and all other groups or combinations.  133 
  134 
Tinted glass means any glass treated to achieve an industry-approved inside-to-outside 135 

light transmittal value of 45 percent or less. Such transmittance is limited to the visible spectrum 136 
(400 to 700 nanometers) and is measured as the percentage of light that is transmitted through 137 
the glass.   138 

 139 
Sec. 34-83.  Prohibited Activities Disruptive to Marine Turtles. 140 
 141 
Prohibited activities.  The following activities involving direct illumination of portions of the 142 
beach are prohibited on the beach at nighttime during the nesting season for the protection of 143 
nesting marine turtle females, nests and hatchlings:   144 

 145 
(1)   The operation of all motorized vehicles, except emergency and law 146 
enforcement, or emergency beach maintenance vehicles or those permitted on the 147 
beach for marine turtle’s conservation and/or research. 148 
 149 
(2)   The building of campfires or bonfires. 150 
 151 
(3)   Fireworks displays, except those that have Town special event permits and, if 152 
applicable, a Florida Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") permit; 153 
however, nothing in this article shall prohibit the Town’s July 4th fireworks 154 
display. 155 
 156 
(4)  Special events pursuant to Chapter 35, Article 1, of the Town Code, unless 157 
allowed first by permit issued by the Florida Department of Environmental 158 
Protection.   159 
 160 

Sec. 34-84.  Lighting Standards for Coastal Construction Activities. 161 
 162 
(a)   Lighting standards for new development.  It is the policy of the Town of Surfside that no 163 
artificial light shall illuminate within direct line-of-sight of the beach that has potential to 164 
interfere with turtle nesting. To meet this intent, new development construction within line-of-165 
sight of the beach shall comply with the following:   166 

 167 
(1)   Exterior artificial light fixtures shall be designed and positioned so that: 168 
 169 

(a)   The point source of light or any reflective surface of the light fixture 170 
is not directly visible from the beach; 171 

Page 98



(b)   Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not directly or indirectly 172 
illuminated; and 173 
 174 
(c)   Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not cumulatively illuminated. 175 
 176 

(2)   Exterior artificial light fixtures within direct line-of-sight of the beach are 177 
considered appropriately designed if: 178 
 179 

(a)   Completely shielded downlight only fixtures or recessed fixtures 180 
having low wattage (i.e., 50 watts or less) bug type bulbs and non-181 
reflective interior surfaces are used. Other fixtures that have appropriate 182 
shields, louvers, or cut-off features may also be used if they are in 183 
compliance with subsection (1)(a), (b), and (c) above; and 184 
 185 
(b)   All fixtures are mounted as low in elevation as possible through use 186 
of low-mounted wall fixtures, low bollards, and ground-level fixtures. 187 
 188 

(3)   Floodlights, uplights or spotlights for decorative and accent purposes that are 189 
directly visible from the beach, or which indirectly or cumulatively illuminate the 190 
beach, shall not be used. 191 
 192 
(4)   Exterior lights used expressly for safety or security purposes shall be limited 193 
to the minimum number and configuration required to achieve their functional 194 
role(s). The use of motion detector switches that keep lights off except when 195 
approached and that switch lights on for the minimum duration possible are 196 
preferred. 197 
 198 
(5)   Only low intensity lighting shall be used in parking areas within line-of-sight 199 
of the beach. Such lighting shall be: 200 
 201 

(a)   Set on a base which raises the source of light no higher than 48 inches 202 
off the ground or higher if necessary to conform with life safety codes; and 203 

 204 
(b)   Positioned or shielded so that the light is cast downward and the 205 

source of light or any reflective surface of the light fixture is not visible from the 206 
beach and does not directly or indirectly illuminate the beach. 207 

 208 
(6)   Parking areas and roadways, including any paved or unpaved areas upon 209 
which motorized vehicles will park or operated, shall be designed and located to 210 
prevent vehicular headlights from directly or indirectly illuminating the beach. 211 
 212 
(7)   Vehicular lighting, parking area lighting, and roadways lighting shall be 213 
shielded from the beach through the use of ground-level barriers. Ground-level 214 
barriers must not interfere with marine turtle nesting or hatchling emergence, or 215 
cause short-or long-term damage to the beach/dune system. 216 
 217 

Page 99



(8)   Tinted glass shall be installed on all windows and glass doors of single and 218 
multi-story structures within line-of-sight of the beach. 219 
 220 
(9)   Use of appropriately shielded low pressure sodium vapor lamps and fixtures 221 
shall be preferred for high-intensity lighting applications such as lighting parking 222 
areas and roadways, providing security, and similar applications. 223 
 224 
(10)   Temporary lighting of construction sites during the marine turtle nesting 225 
season shall be restricted to the minimal amount necessary and shall incorporate 226 
all of the standards of this section. 227 
 228 
(11)   Properties that abut the beach which have signage facing the beach or in the 229 
line-of-sight of the beach, including building identification signs, shall not be 230 
illuminated during the nighttime hours of the nesting season.  Properties that face 231 
the beach but do not abut the beach which have signage visible from the beach 232 
shall be properly shielded with downward facing fixtures where the chosen 233 
background does not reflect the light source and signs that are lit internally must 234 
illuminate only the text and have the appropriate shielding, and not reflect the 235 
light source. 236 
 237 

(b)  Lighting standards for existing development.  It is the policy of the Town of Surfside that no 238 
artificial light shall illuminate any area within direct line-of-sight of the beach that has the 239 
potential to interfere with turtle nesting.  To meet this intent, within twenty-four (24) forty eight 240 
(48) months of the effective date of this article or when an existing development has begun 241 
renovations exceeding fifty percent (50%) of the tax assessed value of the structure as 242 
determined by the building official, an existing development shall be in compliance with the 243 
following:   244 
 245 

(1)   Existing artificial light fixtures shall be repositioned, modified, or removed 246 
so that: 247 

(a)   The point source of light or any reflective surface of the light fixture 248 
is not directly visible from the beach; 249 
 250 
(b)   Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not directly or indirectly 251 
illuminated; and 252 
 253 
(c)   Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not cumulatively illuminated. 254 
 255 

(2)   The following measures shall be taken to reduce or eliminate the negative 256 
effects of existing exterior artificial lighting: 257 
 258 

(a)  Reposition fixtures so that the point source of light or any reflective 259 
surface of the light fixture is no longer visible from the beach; 260 
 261 
(b)   Replace fixtures having an exposed light source with fixtures 262 
containing recessed light sources or shields; 263 
 264 

Page 100



(c)   Replace traditional light bulbs with bug type bulbs not exceeding 50 265 
watts or any alternative lighting source as defined herein; 266 
 267 
(d)   Replace nondirectional fixtures with directional fixtures that point 268 
down and away from the beach; 269 
 270 
(e)   Replace fixtures having transparent or translucent coverings with 271 
fixtures having opaque shields covering an arc of at least 180 degrees and 272 
extending an appropriate distance below the bottom edge of the fixture on 273 
the seaward side so that the light source or any reflective surface of the 274 
light fixture is not visible from the beach; 275 
 276 
(f)   Replace pole lamps with low-profile, low-level luminaries so that the 277 
light source or any reflective surface of the light fixture is not visible from 278 
the beach; 279 
 280 
(g)   Replace incandescent, fluorescent, and high intensity lighting with 281 
the lowest wattage low pressure sodium vapor lighting possible for the 282 
specific application or an alternative lighting source; 283 
 284 
(h)   Plan or improve vegetation buffers between the light source and the 285 
beach to screen light from the beach; 286 
 287 
(i)   Construct a ground level barrier to shield light sources from the beach. 288 
Ground-level barriers must not interfere with marine turtle nesting or 289 
hatchling emergence, or cause short- or long-term damage to the beach-290 
dune system; 291 
 292 
(j)   Permanently remove or permanently disable any fixture that cannot be 293 
brought into compliance with the provisions of these standards. 294 
 295 

(3)   Properties that abut the beach which have signage facing the beach or in the 296 
line-of-sight of the beach, including building identification signs, shall not be 297 
illuminated during the nighttime hours of the nesting season.  Properties that face 298 
the beach but do not abut the beach which have signage visible from the beach 299 
shall be properly shielded with downward facing fixtures where the chosen 300 
background does not reflect the light source and signs that are lit internally must 301 
illuminate only the text and have the appropriate shielding, and not reflect the 302 
light source. 303 
 304 
(4)   One or more of the following measures shall be taken to reduce or eliminate 305 
the negative effects of interior light emanating from doors and windows within 306 
line-of- sight of the beach: 307 
 308 

(a)   Apply window tint or film that meets the standards in the definition of 309 
"Tinted or Filmed glass"; 310 

 311 

Page 101



(b)   Rearrange lamps and other moveable fixtures away from windows; 312 
 313 
(c)   Use window treatments (e.g., blinds, curtains) to shield interior lights 314 
from the Beach; and/or 315 
 316 
(d)   Turn off unnecessary lights. 317 

 318 
Sec. 34--85.  Other Codes and Provisions. 319 
 320 
(a) To the extent these standards conflict with life safety codes or other codes having life safety 321 
provisions, the provisions of this Article shall not supersede those specific life safety provisions. 322 
 323 
(b) New or existing development which has secured a Coastal Construction Line Permit or Joint 324 
Coastal Permit from the Department of Environmental Protection which includes a lighting 325 
review for marine turtle protection will be deemed to have complied with the provisions of this 326 
Article. 327 
 328 
(c) Publicly-owned lighting which includes, but is not limited to, street lights, park lights, 329 
publicly-owned facility lights and walkway lights shall be shielded or shaded to the extent the 330 
lights are determined by the Town not to be necessary for public safety purposes.     331 

  332 
Sec. 34-86.  Enforcement and Penalties. 333 
 334 

The provisions of this article shall be enforced pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 15, of this 335 
Code and by any other means permitted by law.  In addition, the enforcing agency may notify the 336 
property owner or other person responsible for lighting or management of the property, in 337 
writing, that an external lighting source causing a violation may be removed by the Town.  The 338 
Town shall recover from the property owner the costs of removal of external lighting sources 339 
causing violations, which shall constitute a lien against the property and shall be reimbursed to 340 
the Town at time of sale of the property or upon any lien foreclosure action. Said lien shall have 341 
the same priority as a lien for real estate taxes. 342 

 343 
 Section 3.  Severability.  That the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable, 344 
and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 345 
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 346 
sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 347 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 348 

Section 4.  Codification.   It is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions of 349 
this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, and that the 350 
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered, and the word “ordinance” may be 351 
changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to 352 
accomplish such intentions. 353 

 354 
Section 3. Conflicts.   All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of 355 

resolutions, in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 356 

Page 102



Section 5.    Effective Date.  That this Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon 357 
adoption on second reading.  358 

 359 
PASSED on first reading on the 10h day of April, 2018. 360 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on 8th day of May, 2018.  361 

 On Final Reading Moved By:        362 

 On Final Reading Second By:        363 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 364 
Commissioner Barry Cohen 365 
Commissioner Michael Karukin   366 
Commissioner Tina Paul    367 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   368 
Mayor Daniel Dietch     369 

 370 
 371 
       372 

       Daniel Dietch 373 
Mayor 374 

ATTEST: 375 
 376 
 377 
       378 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 379 
Town Clerk 380 
 381 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  382 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  383 
 384 
 385 
       386 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 387 
Town Attorney 388 

Page 103



4B1

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



5A

Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



RESOLUTION NO. 18 - ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF A 2019 FORD F-550 LIFT TRUCK 
FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AND 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS NOT TO EXCEED 
$120,000.00 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 
BUDGET; FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE IS 
EXEMPT FROM PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-13(7)E OF THE TOWN CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside’s Public Works Department is seeking to purchase a 
lift truck for its operations and in order to provide maintenance and repairs throughout Town in 
an efficient and safe manner; and  

WHEREAS, the Town previously had a lift truck that was over 30 years old, which 
became inoperable and no longer safe for the Town to utilize for its public works functions, 
thereby necessitating replacement; and  

WHEREAS, the vehicle being sought for purchase is a 2019 Ford F-550 Lift Truck 
(“Vehicle”), which will be utilized by the Public Works Department to perform maintenance and 
repairs, and serve the needs of the Town during storm and emergency events, at a cost not to 
exceed $120,000.00, with terms and pricing set forth in the Purchase Order attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A”; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(7)e. of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, the 
purchase of the Vehicle is exempt from competitive bidding or procurement as necessary 
equipment for the Town’s Public Work’s Department; and   

WHEREAS, The Town’s Public Works Department conducted a good faith review of 
available sources and received three quotes from vendors for purchase of the Vehicle, and has 
elected to purchase the Vehicle from the vendor identified in the Purchase Order attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A”; and  

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to approve and authorize the purchase 
of the Vehicle and expenditure of funds not to exceed $120,000.00 from the Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 budget. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Page 123



Section 2. Authorization to Purchase and Approval to Expend Funds.  The purchase 
of the Vehicle is hereby approved and the Town Manager is authorized to expend an amount not 
to exceed $120,000.00 for the purchase of the Vehicle.    

Section 3. Procurement Exempt.   In accordance with Section 3-13(7)e. of the Town’s 
Code of Ordinances, the purchase of the Vehicle is exempt from competitive procurement or 
bidding as necessary equipment for the Public Work’s Department.   

Section 4. Implementation.  The Town Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all 
action necessary to implement the purchase of the Vehicle and the purposes of this Resolution.     

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

Motion by:  _______________________________________________________,  

Second by:   ________________________________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  ____ 

______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 124



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 125



5B

Page 126



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-    

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
LAMBERT ADVISORY, LLC FOR PUBLIC-PRIVATE 
PARTNERSHIP (P3) ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE  
UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL RECEIVED ON THE TOWN 
HALL PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION 
AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) wishes to engage Lambert Advisory, LLC  
(“Consultant”) to provide advisory services in connection with the unsolicited public-private 
partnership (P3) proposal received for the development of a mixed-use parking facility on the 
Town Hall property,  including the specific services set forth in the Consultant’s Proposal attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Services”); and   

WHEREAS, the Services are exempt from competitive bidding pursuant to  Section 3-
13(2) of the Town’s Purchasing Code as professional services; and   

WHEREAS, reasonable fees for the Services provided by the Consultant are recoverable 
from the P3 proposer pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes (Florida’s Public-Private 
Partnership or P3 Statute); and  

WHEREAS, Consultant has agreed to provide the Services pursuant to the Proposal 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and substantially in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
the Professional Services Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (the “Agreement’); and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Agreement is in the best interest and 
welfare of the Town and wishes to approve same in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit “B.” 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval and Authorization.   The Agreement between the Town and 
Consultant, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, is hereby approved.   The 
Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, 
together with such changes as may be approved by the Town Manager and Town Attorney as to 
form and legal sufficiency.   

Page 130



Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager is authorized to take all action 
necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement.    

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 131



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

(Attach Proposal of Consultant dated April 9, 2018)  
 
 

 

Page 132



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN  

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  

AND 

LAMBERT ADVISORY, LLC 

TOWN HALL PROPERTY  

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made 
effective as of the ____ day of ____, 2018 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, whose principal address is 9293 
Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida 33154 (hereinafter the “Town”), and LAMBERT 
ADVISORY, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company, whose principal address is 100 
Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2510, Miami, Florida 33132 (hereinafter the “Consultant”). 

WHEREAS, the Town received an unsolicited proposal for a public-partnership (P3), 
pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, for the development of a mixed-use parking 
facility on the Town Hall property; and   

WHEREAS, the Consultant will provide professional advisory services to assist the 
Town with the evaluation of the P3 proposal submitted, including financial services, as set 
forth in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant and Town, through mutual negotiation, have agreed upon a 
scope of services and fee for the Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to engage the Consultant to perform the Services and 
provide the deliverables as specified below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
contained herein, the Consultant and the Town agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Services.

1.1 Consultant shall provide the Services set forth in the Proposal attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference (hereinafter 
“Services”).    

1.2 Consultant shall furnish all reports, documents and information to be 
performed pursuant to this Agreement and during the term of this 
Agreement (hereinafter “Deliverables”). 

EXHIBIT "B"

Page 136



1.3 Upon the Town’s written request, Consultant shall render additional 
services outside the scope of work set forth in the Proposal as specified or 
requested by the Town, at the rates agreed upon and described in the 
Proposal and this Agreement “(Additional Services”).    

2. Term/Commencement Date.

2.1 This Agreement shall be effective upon the Effective Date and shall
remain in effect until completion of the Services, but not to exceed two (2) 
years, unless earlier terminated in accordance with Paragraph 8. The Town 
Manager may request that this Agreement be extended on a month-to-
month basis for up to six (6) additional months, as needed, by providing 
written notice to Consultant at least 10 days prior to the expiration of the 
Term and any applicable monthly extension thereafter.     

2.2 Consultant agrees that time is of the essence and Consultant shall timely 
perform and complete the Services in compliance with all applicable 
deadlines and within the term of this Agreement, unless extended by the 
Town Manager.  

3. Compensation and Payment.

3.1 Compensation for Services shall be provided by Consultant in accordance
with the hourly rates set forth in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 
and not to exceed $7,500.00, unless first approved n writing by the Town 
Manager. All fees shall be inclusive of routine expenses and travel expenses 
and costs incurred in performing the Services. Fees for Additional Services 
approved by the Town will be billed at the approved hourly rates set forth 
in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  Consultant acknowledges 
and agrees that payment for the Services will be made by the P3 proposer 
and/or are recoverable expenses payable by the P3 proposer pursuant to 
Section 255.065, Florida Statures.       

3.2 Consultant shall deliver an invoice to Town no more often than once per 
month detailing Services completed and the amount due to Consultant under 
this Agreement. Fees shall be paid in arrears each month, pursuant to 
Consultant’s invoice. The Town shall pay the Consultant in accordance 
with the Florida Prompt Payment Act after approval and acceptance of the 
Services by the Town Manager. 

4. Subconsultants.

4.1 The Consultant shall be responsible for all payments to any subconsultants
and shall maintain responsibility for all work related to the Services. 

Page 137



4.2 Consultant may only utilize the services of a particular subconsultant with 
the prior written approval of the Town Manager, which approval shall be 
in Town Manager’s sole and absolute discretion.  

5. Town’s Responsibilities

5.1 Town shall make available any staff and/or representatives reasonably
requested by Consultant to assist Consultant in the provision of the 
Services.  

5.2 Upon Consultant’s request, Town shall reasonably cooperate in arranging 
access to public information that may be required for Consultant to 
perform the Services. 

6. Consultant’s Responsibilities

6.1 The Consultant shall exercise the same degree of care, skill and diligence
in the performance of the Services as is ordinarily provided by a 
professional consultant under similar circumstances.  If at any time during 
the term of this Agreement or within two (2) years from the completion of 
this Agreement, it is determined that the Consultant’s Deliverables or 
Services are incorrect, not properly rendered, defective, or fail to conform 
to Town requests, the Consultant shall at Consultant’s sole expense, 
immediately correct its Deliverables or Services. 

6.2 The Consultant hereby warrants and represents that at all times during the 
term of this Agreement it shall maintain in good standing all required 
licenses, certifications and permits required under Federal, State and local 
laws applicable to and necessary to perform the Services for Town as an 
independent contractor of the Town. 

7. Conflict of Interest.

7.1 To avoid any conflict of interest or any appearance thereof, Consultant
shall not, for the term of this Agreement, provide any consulting services 
to any private sector entities (developers, corporations, real estate 
investors, etc.), with any current, or foreseeable, adversarial issues in the 
Town.  

8. Termination.

Page 138



8.1 The Town Manager, without cause, may terminate this Agreement upon 
five (5) calendar days written notice to the Consultant, or immediately 
with cause.   

8.2 Upon receipt of the Town's written notice of termination, Consultant shall 
immediately stop work on the Services unless directed otherwise by the 
Town Manager. 

8.3 In the event of termination by the Town, the Consultant shall be paid for 
all Services accepted by the Town Manager up to the date of termination, 
and prorated for the month, provided that, the Consultant has first 
complied with the provisions of Paragraph 8.4.   

8.4 The Consultant shall transfer all books, records, reports, working drafts, 
documents, and data pertaining to the Services and the project to the 
Town, in a hard copy and electronic format within fourteen (14) days from 
the date of the written notice of termination or the date of expiration of 
this Agreement.  

9. Insurance.

9.1 Consultant shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this
Agreement, insurance of such types and in such amounts not less than 
those specified below as satisfactory to Town, naming the Town as an 
Additional Insured, underwritten by a firm rated A-X or better by A.M. 
Best and qualified to do business in the State of Florida. The insurance 
coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, 
employees and agents naming the Town as additional insured. Any 
insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of the Consultant’s 
insurance and shall not contribute to the Consultant’s insurance.  The 
insurance coverages shall include at a minimum the amounts set forth in 
this section and may be increased by the Town, as it deems necessary or 
prudent.  

a. Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability
of not less than a $1,000,000 per Occurrence combined single
limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. This Liability
Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and Product
Liability coverages and eliminate the exclusion with respect to
property under the care, custody and control of Consultant.
The General Aggregate Liability limit and the
Products/Completed Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall
be in the amount of $2,000,000 each.

b. Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to
apply for all employees for statutory limits as required by

Page 139



applicable State and Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include 
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 
each accident. No employee, subcontractor or agent of the 
Consultant shall be allowed to provide Services pursuant to this 
RFP who is not covered by Worker’s Compensation insurance.  

c. Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of
$500,000 per Occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily
Injury and Property Damage.  Coverage must be afforded on a
form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business
Automobile Liability policy, without restrictive endorsements,
as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must include
Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles.

d. Professional Liability Insurance in an amount of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence, single
limit.

9.2 Certificate of Insurance.  Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to 
the Town, reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with 
respect to Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation 
Insurance), no later than ten (10) days after award of this Agreement and 
prior to the execution of this Agreement by Town and prior to 
commencing Services.  Each certificate shall include no less than (30) 
thirty-day advance written notice to Town prior to cancellation, 
termination, or material alteration of said policies or insurance.  The 
Consultant shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates 
required by this Section remain in full force and effect for the duration of 
this Agreement, including any extensions or renewals that may be granted 
by the Town. The Certificates of Insurance shall not only name the types 
of policy(ies) provided, but also shall refer specifically to this Agreement 
and shall state that such insurance is as required by this Agreement.  The 
Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy of such 
policies, upon written request by the Town.  If a policy is due to expire 
prior to the completion of the Services, renewal Certificates of Insurance 
shall be furnished thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their policy 
expiration.  Each policy certificate shall be endorsed with a provision that 
not less than thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice shall be provided to 
the Town before any policy or coverage is cancelled or restricted. 
Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town.  

9.3 Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability 
Insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be 
specifically included as an Additional Insured for the liability of the Town 
resulting from Services performed by or on behalf of the Consultant in 
performance of this Agreement.  The Consultant’s insurance, including 

Page 140



that applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, shall apply on a 
primary basis and any other insurance maintained by the Town shall be in 
excess of and shall not contribute to the Consultant’s insurance.  The 
Consultant’s insurance shall contain a severability of interest provision 
providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the 
insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable 
policies) in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to 
each. 

9.4 Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared 
to and be reasonably approved by the Town. The Consultant shall be 
responsible for the payment of any deductible or self-insured retentions in 
the event of any claim. 

9.5 The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

10. Nondiscrimination.

10.1 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate
against any of its employees or applicants for employment because of their 
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and to abide by all Federal and 
State laws regarding nondiscrimination 

11. Attorneys Fees and Waiver of Jury Trial.

11.1 In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the 
fees and expenses of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and 
including fees and expenses charged for representation at both the trial and 
appellate levels. 

11.2 IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, 
IRREVOCABLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVES 
ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. 

12. Indemnification.

12.1 Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers,
agents and employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, 
losses, suits, liabilities, causes of action, judgment or damages, arising 
from Consultant’s performance or non-performance of the Services or any 
provision of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, liabilities 
arising from contracts between the Consultant and third parties made 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the Town for all 
its expenses including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in and 
about the defense of any such claim or investigation and for any judgment 

Page 141



or damages arising from Consultant’s performance or non-performance of 
this Agreement.   

12.2 The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

13. Notices/Authorized Representatives.

13.1 Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by 
registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, 
or by a private postal service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) 
at the following addresses: 

For the Town: Guillermo Olmedillo    
Town Manager 
Town of Surfside  
9293 Harding Avenue  
Surfside, Florida 33154 

With a copy to: Lillian M. Arango, Esq. 
Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.A. 
2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Suite 700 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

For the Consultant: Lambert Advisory, LLC 
c/o Eric Liff, Principal/Manager 
100 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2510 
Miami, Florida 33132  

14. Governing Law and Venue.

14.1 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any proceedings arising out of 
this Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, 
Florida. 

15. Entire Agreement/Modification/Amendment; Representations and
Warranties of Consultant. 

15.1 This writing contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supercedes 
any prior oral or written representations.  No representations were made or 
relied upon by either party, other than those that are expressly set forth 
herein. 

Page 142



 
15.2 No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is empowered 

to modify or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the 
same formality as this document. 

 
15.3 Consultant represents that is an entity validly existing and in good 

standing under the laws of Florida.  The execution, delivery and 
performance of this Agreement by Consultant have been duly authorized, 
and this Agreement is binding on Consultant and enforceable against 
Consultant in accordance with its terms.  No consent of any other person 
or entity to such execution, delivery and performance is required. 

 
15.4  Consultant, and its employees and/or subcontractors, shall maintain in 

good standing all required licenses, certifications and permits required 
under federal, state and local laws necessary to perform the Services 
hereunder. Consultant has the required knowledge, expertise, and 
experience to perform the Services and carry out its obligations under this 
Agreement in a professional and first class manner.        

 
 16. Ownership and Access to Records and Audits.  
 

16.1 Consultant acknowledges that all inventions, innovations, improvements, 
developments, methods, analyses, reports, compiled information, and all 
similar or related information (whether patentable or not) which relate to 
Services to the Town which are conceived, developed or made by 
Consultant during the term of this Agreement (“Work Product”) belong to 
the Town. Consultant shall promptly disclose such Work Product to the 
Town and perform all actions reasonably requested by the Town (whether 
during or after the term of this Agreement) to establish and confirm such 
ownership (including, without limitation, assignments, powers of attorney 
and other instruments).  

16.2 Consultant agrees to keep and maintain public records in Consultant’s 
possession or control in connection with Consultant’s performance under 
this Agreement.  Consultant additionally agrees to comply specifically 
with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Consultant 
shall ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt 
from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as 
authorized by law, for the duration of the Agreement, and following 
completion of the Agreement until the records are transferred to the Town. 

 
16.3 Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Consultant 

shall provide the Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the 
records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that 
does not exceed the cost provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as 
otherwise provided by law.  

 

Page 143



16.4 Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not 
limited to reports, and other data and documents provided or created in 
connection with this Agreement are and shall remain the property of the 
Town. 

16.5 Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by 
either party, any and all public records relating to the Agreement in the 
possession of the Consultant shall be delivered by the Consultant to the 
Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within seven (7) days.  All such 
records stored electronically by Consultant shall be delivered to the Town 
in a format that is compatible with the Town’s information technology 
systems.  Once the public records have been delivered upon completion or 
termination of this Agreement, the Consultant shall destroy any and all 
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements. 

16.6 Any compensation due to Consultant shall be withheld until all records are 
received as provided herein.  

16.7 Consultant’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this 
section shall result in the immediate termination of this Agreement by the 
Town. 

Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING 
THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, TO THE CONSULTANT’S DUTY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF 
PUBLIC RECORDS. 

Custodian of Records:  Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Mailing address: 9293 Harding Avenue 

Surfside, Florida 33154  
Telephone number: (305) 861-1302  Ext. 226 
Email: snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

17. Non-Assignability; Key Personnel; Staffing.

Page 144

mailto:snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov


17.1 This Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred by Consultant unless 
such assignment is first approved in writing by the Town Manager, in his 
sole and absolute discretion. The Town is relying upon the apparent 
qualifications and expertise of the Consultant, and, specifically, Eric Liff 
and Paul Lambert, and the firm’s and principal’s familiarity with the 
Town’s finances, circumstances and needs.  Eric Liff and Paul Lambert 
shall be the key and primary professionals assigned to perform the 
Services, and no changes to such shall occur without the proper written 
approval of the Town Manager.   

17.2 Consultant agrees to provide the personnel and staff necessary to perform 
each of the Services set forth in Section 1 above. Specifically, and at a 
minimum, the level of staffing at the commencement of this Agreement 
shall be as set forth on “Exhibit A” to this Agreement.  Adjustments 
thereto shall be made based upon the needs and demands of the Town, as 
approved by the Town Manager.   

17.3   All employees and personnel of Consultant assigned to provide the Services 
and Deliverables to the Town pursuant to this Agreement shall be subject 
to the prior approval of the Town, and will not be deemed Town 
employees. All work and Services provided by employees and personnel of 
the Consultant shall be authorized and coordinated through the Town 
Manager.  

17.4 If at any time during the term of this Agreement, the Town becomes 
dissatisfied with the performance of any of Consultant’s employees or 
personnel assigned to perform Services under this Agreement, the Town 
Manager may request that Consultant remove the employee or personnel 
immediately upon notification by the Town. Consultant agrees to act in 
good faith and to use its best efforts to replace same with personnel 
acceptable to the Town and resolve any problems experienced by the 
Town. 

17.5 Consultant shall not hire or use any subcontractors or sub-consultants to 
perform the Services pursuant to this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the Town Manager, in its sole and absolute discretion.  

18. Severability.

18.1 If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be 
affected thereby, and each remaining term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted 
by law. 

19. Independent Contractor.

Page 145



19.1 The Consultant and its employees and agents shall be and remain an 
independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the Town with 
respect to all of the acts and services performed by and under the terms of 
this Agreement.  This Agreement shall not in any way be construed to 
create a partnership, association or any other kind of joint undertaking, 
enterprise or venture between the parties.  Unless expressly provided for 
otherwise in this Agreement or authorized by the Town Manager. 
Consultant shall not act or attempt to act or represent itself, directly or 
indirectly or by implication, as an employee of Town or in any manner 
assume or create, or attempt to assume or create, any obligations on behalf 
or in the name of Town. Personnel policies, tax responsibilities, social 
security and health insurance, employee benefits, and other similar 
administrative procedures applicable to Services rendered under this 
Agreement shall be the sole responsibility of Consultant. 

20. Compliance with Laws.

20.1 The Consultant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities in carrying out 
Services under this Agreement, and in particular shall obtain all required 
permits from all jurisdictional agencies to perform the Services under this 
Agreement at its own expense. 

21. Waiver

21.1 The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take
affirmative action with respect to any conduct of the other which is in 
violation of the terms of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver 
of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach or wrongful 
conduct. 

22. Survival of Provisions

22.1 Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that require acts beyond
the date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the 
Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect unless and until the terms 
or conditions are completed and shall be fully enforceable by either party. 

23. Prohibition of Contingency Fees.

23.1 The Consultant warrants that it has not employed or retained any company
or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or 
agreed to pay any person(s), company, corporation, individual or firm, 
other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Consultant, any 

Page 146



fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, contingent 
upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. 

24. Public Entity Crimes Affidavit

24.1 Consultant shall comply with Section 287.133, Florida Statutes (Public
Entity Crimes Statute), notification of which is hereby incorporated herein 
by reference, including execution of any required affidavit. 

25. Counterparts

25.1 This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and 
the same instrument.  

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

Page 147



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date 
written below their signatures. 

CONSULTANT: 

LAMBERT ADVISORY,  LLC, a Florida 
Limited Liability Company   

By: ___________________________ 
Name: Eric Liff 
Title:  Principal/Manager   

Date Executed: 

Page 148



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day 
and date first above written. 

TOWN: 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a 
Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: 
        Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date Executed: 
Attest: 

 ________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

________________________________ 
Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Page 149



5C

Page 150



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
LAMBERT ADVISORY, LLC FOR PUBLIC-PRIVATE 
PARTNERSHIP (P3) ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE 
UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL RECEIVED ON THE ABBOTT 
LOT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) wishes to engage Lambert Advisory, LLC 
(“Consultant”) to provide advisory services in connection with the unsolicited public-private 
partnership (P3) proposal received for the development of a mixed-use parking facility on the 
Town’s Abbott Lot, including the specific services set forth in the Consultant’s Proposal attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Services”); and   

WHEREAS, the Services are exempt from competitive bidding pursuant to  Section 3-
13(2) of the Town’s Purchasing Code as professional services; and   

WHEREAS, reasonable fees for the Services provided by the Consultant are recoverable 
from the P3 proposer pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes (Florida’s Public-Private 
Partnership or P3 Statute); and  

WHEREAS, Consultant has agreed to provide the Services pursuant to the Proposal 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and substantially in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
the Professional Services Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (the “Agreement’); and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Agreement is in the best interest and 
welfare of the Town and wishes to approve same in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit “B.” 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval and Authorization.   The Agreement between the Town and 
Consultant, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, is hereby approved.   The 
Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, 
together with such changes as may be approved by the Town Manager and Town Attorney as to 
form and legal sufficiency.   

Page 154



Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager is authorized to take all action 
necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement.    

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 155



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

(Attach Proposal of Consultant dated April 9, 2018)  
 
 

 

Page 156



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN  

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA  

AND 

LAMBERT ADVISORY, LLC 

ABBOTT LOT  

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made 
effective as of the ____ day of ____, 2018 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, whose principal address is 9293 
Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida  33154 (hereinafter the “Town”), and LAMBERT 
ADVISORY, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company, whose principal address is 100 
Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2510, Miami, Florida 33132 (hereinafter the “Consultant”). 

WHEREAS, the Town received an unsolicited proposal for a public-partnership (P3), 
pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, for the development of a mixed-use parking 
facility on the Town’s Abbott Lot property; and   

WHEREAS, the Consultant will provide professional advisory services to assist the 
Town with the evaluation of the P3 proposal submitted, including financial services, as set 
forth in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant and Town, through mutual negotiation, have agreed upon a 
scope of services and fee for the Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to engage the Consultant to perform the Services and 
provide the deliverables as specified below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
contained herein, the Consultant and the Town agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Services.

1.1 Consultant shall provide the Services set forth in the Proposal attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference (hereinafter 
“Services”).    

1.2 Consultant shall furnish all reports, documents and information to be 
performed pursuant to this Agreement and during the term of this 
Agreement (hereinafter “Deliverables”). 

EXHIBIT"B"

Page 160



1.3 Upon the Town’s written request, Consultant shall render additional 
services outside the scope of work set forth in the Proposal as specified or 
requested by the Town, at the rates agreed upon and described in the 
Proposal and this Agreement “(Additional Services”).    

2. Term/Commencement Date.

2.1 This Agreement shall be effective upon the Effective Date and shall
remain in effect until completion of the Services, but not to exceed two (2) 
years, unless earlier terminated in accordance with Paragraph 8. The Town 
Manager may request that this Agreement be extended on a month-to-
month basis for up to six (6) additional months, as needed, by providing 
written notice to Consultant at least 10 days prior to the expiration of the 
Term and any applicable monthly extension thereafter.     

2.2 Consultant agrees that time is of the essence and Consultant shall timely 
perform and complete the Services in compliance with all applicable 
deadlines and within the term of this Agreement, unless extended by the 
Town Manager.  

3. Compensation and Payment.

3.1 Compensation for Services shall be provided by Consultant in accordance
with the hourly rates set forth in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 
and not to exceed $7,500.00, unless first approved n writing by the Town 
Manager. All fees shall be inclusive of routine expenses and travel expenses 
and costs incurred in performing the Services. Fees for Additional Services 
approved by the Town will be billed at the approved hourly rates set forth 
in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  Consultant acknowledges 
and agrees that payment for the Services will be made by the P3 proposer 
and/or are recoverable expenses payable by the P3 proposer pursuant to 
Section 255.065, Florida Statures.       

3.2 Consultant shall deliver an invoice to Town no more often than once per 
month detailing Services completed and the amount due to Consultant under 
this Agreement. Fees shall be paid in arrears each month, pursuant to 
Consultant’s invoice. The Town shall pay the Consultant in accordance 
with the Florida Prompt Payment Act after approval and acceptance of the 
Services by the Town Manager. 

4. Subconsultants.

4.1 The Consultant shall be responsible for all payments to any subconsultants
and shall maintain responsibility for all work related to the Services. 

Page 161



4.2 Consultant may only utilize the services of a particular subconsultant with 
the prior written approval of the Town Manager, which approval shall be 
in Town Manager’s sole and absolute discretion.  

5. Town’s Responsibilities

5.1 Town shall make available any staff and/or representatives reasonably
requested by Consultant to assist Consultant in the provision of the 
Services.  

5.2 Upon Consultant’s request, Town shall reasonably cooperate in arranging 
access to public information that may be required for Consultant to 
perform the Services. 

6. Consultant’s Responsibilities

6.1 The Consultant shall exercise the same degree of care, skill and diligence
in the performance of the Services as is ordinarily provided by a 
professional consultant under similar circumstances.  If at any time during 
the term of this Agreement or within two (2) years from the completion of 
this Agreement, it is determined that the Consultant’s Deliverables or 
Services are incorrect, not properly rendered, defective, or fail to conform 
to Town requests, the Consultant shall at Consultant’s sole expense, 
immediately correct its Deliverables or Services. 

6.2 The Consultant hereby warrants and represents that at all times during the 
term of this Agreement it shall maintain in good standing all required 
licenses, certifications and permits required under Federal, State and local 
laws applicable to and necessary to perform the Services for Town as an 
independent contractor of the Town. 

7. Conflict of Interest.

7.1 To avoid any conflict of interest or any appearance thereof, Consultant
shall not, for the term of this Agreement, provide any consulting services 
to any private sector entities (developers, corporations, real estate 
investors, etc.), with any current, or foreseeable, adversarial issues in the 
Town.  

8. Termination.

Page 162



8.1 The Town Manager, without cause, may terminate this Agreement upon 
five (5) calendar days written notice to the Consultant, or immediately 
with cause.   

8.2 Upon receipt of the Town's written notice of termination, Consultant shall 
immediately stop work on the Services unless directed otherwise by the 
Town Manager. 

8.3 In the event of termination by the Town, the Consultant shall be paid for 
all Services accepted by the Town Manager up to the date of termination, 
and prorated for the month, provided that, the Consultant has first 
complied with the provisions of Paragraph 8.4.   

8.4 The Consultant shall transfer all books, records, reports, working drafts, 
documents, and data pertaining to the Services and the project to the 
Town, in a hard copy and electronic format within fourteen (14) days from 
the date of the written notice of termination or the date of expiration of 
this Agreement.  

9. Insurance.

9.1 Consultant shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this
Agreement, insurance of such types and in such amounts not less than 
those specified below as satisfactory to Town, naming the Town as an 
Additional Insured, underwritten by a firm rated A-X or better by A.M. 
Best and qualified to do business in the State of Florida. The insurance 
coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, 
employees and agents naming the Town as additional insured. Any 
insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of the Consultant’s 
insurance and shall not contribute to the Consultant’s insurance.  The 
insurance coverages shall include at a minimum the amounts set forth in 
this section and may be increased by the Town, as it deems necessary or 
prudent.  

a. Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability
of not less than a $1,000,000 per Occurrence combined single
limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. This Liability
Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and Product
Liability coverages and eliminate the exclusion with respect to
property under the care, custody and control of Consultant.
The General Aggregate Liability limit and the
Products/Completed Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall
be in the amount of $2,000,000 each.

b. Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to
apply for all employees for statutory limits as required by

Page 163



applicable State and Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include 
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 
each accident. No employee, subcontractor or agent of the 
Consultant shall be allowed to provide Services pursuant to this 
RFP who is not covered by Worker’s Compensation insurance.  

c. Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of
$500,000 per Occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily
Injury and Property Damage.  Coverage must be afforded on a
form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business
Automobile Liability policy, without restrictive endorsements,
as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must include
Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles.

d. Professional Liability Insurance in an amount of not less than
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence, single
limit.

9.2 Certificate of Insurance.  Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to 
the Town, reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with 
respect to Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation 
Insurance), no later than ten (10) days after award of this Agreement and 
prior to the execution of this Agreement by Town and prior to 
commencing Services.  Each certificate shall include no less than (30) 
thirty-day advance written notice to Town prior to cancellation, 
termination, or material alteration of said policies or insurance.  The 
Consultant shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates 
required by this Section remain in full force and effect for the duration of 
this Agreement, including any extensions or renewals that may be granted 
by the Town. The Certificates of Insurance shall not only name the types 
of policy(ies) provided, but also shall refer specifically to this Agreement 
and shall state that such insurance is as required by this Agreement.  The 
Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy of such 
policies, upon written request by the Town.  If a policy is due to expire 
prior to the completion of the Services, renewal Certificates of Insurance 
shall be furnished thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their policy 
expiration.  Each policy certificate shall be endorsed with a provision that 
not less than thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice shall be provided to 
the Town before any policy or coverage is cancelled or restricted. 
Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town.  

9.3 Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability 
Insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be 
specifically included as an Additional Insured for the liability of the Town 
resulting from Services performed by or on behalf of the Consultant in 
performance of this Agreement.  The Consultant’s insurance, including 

Page 164



that applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, shall apply on a 
primary basis and any other insurance maintained by the Town shall be in 
excess of and shall not contribute to the Consultant’s insurance.  The 
Consultant’s insurance shall contain a severability of interest provision 
providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the 
insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable 
policies) in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to 
each. 

9.4 Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared 
to and be reasonably approved by the Town. The Consultant shall be 
responsible for the payment of any deductible or self-insured retentions in 
the event of any claim. 

9.5 The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

10. Nondiscrimination.

10.1 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate
against any of its employees or applicants for employment because of their 
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and to abide by all Federal and 
State laws regarding nondiscrimination 

11. Attorneys Fees and Waiver of Jury Trial.

11.1 In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the 
fees and expenses of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and 
including fees and expenses charged for representation at both the trial and 
appellate levels. 

11.2 IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, 
IRREVOCABLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVES 
ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. 

12. Indemnification.

12.1 Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers,
agents and employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, 
losses, suits, liabilities, causes of action, judgment or damages, arising 
from Consultant’s performance or non-performance of the Services or any 
provision of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, liabilities 
arising from contracts between the Consultant and third parties made 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the Town for all 
its expenses including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in and 
about the defense of any such claim or investigation and for any judgment 

Page 165



or damages arising from Consultant’s performance or non-performance of 
this Agreement.   

12.2 The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

13. Notices/Authorized Representatives.

13.1 Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by 
registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, 
or by a private postal service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) 
at the following addresses: 

For the Town: Guillermo Olmedillo    
Town Manager 
Town of Surfside  
9293 Harding Avenue  
Surfside, Florida 33154 

With a copy to: Lillian M. Arango, Esq. 
Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.A. 
2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Suite 700 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

For the Consultant: Lambert Advisory, LLC 
c/o Eric Liff, Principal/Manager 
100 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2510 
Miami, Florida 33132  

14. Governing Law and Venue.

14.1 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any proceedings arising out of 
this Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, 
Florida. 

15. Entire Agreement/Modification/Amendment; Representations and
Warranties of Consultant. 

15.1 This writing contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supercedes 
any prior oral or written representations.  No representations were made or 
relied upon by either party, other than those that are expressly set forth 
herein. 

Page 166



15.2 No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is empowered 
to modify or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the 
same formality as this document. 

15.3 Consultant represents that is an entity validly existing and in good 
standing under the laws of Florida.  The execution, delivery and 
performance of this Agreement by Consultant have been duly authorized, 
and this Agreement is binding on Consultant and enforceable against 
Consultant in accordance with its terms.  No consent of any other person 
or entity to such execution, delivery and performance is required. 

15.4  Consultant, and its employees and/or subcontractors, shall maintain in 
good standing all required licenses, certifications and permits required 
under federal, state and local laws necessary to perform the Services 
hereunder. Consultant has the required knowledge, expertise, and 
experience to perform the Services and carry out its obligations under this 
Agreement in a professional and first class manner.        

16. Ownership and Access to Records and Audits.

16.1 Consultant acknowledges that all inventions, innovations, improvements,
developments, methods, analyses, reports, compiled information, and all 
similar or related information (whether patentable or not) which relate to 
Services to the Town which are conceived, developed or made by 
Consultant during the term of this Agreement (“Work Product”) belong to 
the Town. Consultant shall promptly disclose such Work Product to the 
Town and perform all actions reasonably requested by the Town (whether 
during or after the term of this Agreement) to establish and confirm such 
ownership (including, without limitation, assignments, powers of attorney 
and other instruments).  

16.2 Consultant agrees to keep and maintain public records in Consultant’s 
possession or control in connection with Consultant’s performance under 
this Agreement.  Consultant additionally agrees to comply specifically 
with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Consultant 
shall ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt 
from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as 
authorized by law, for the duration of the Agreement, and following 
completion of the Agreement until the records are transferred to the Town. 

16.3 Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Consultant 
shall provide the Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the 
records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that 
does not exceed the cost provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as 
otherwise provided by law.  

Page 167



16.4 Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not 
limited to reports, and other data and documents provided or created in 
connection with this Agreement are and shall remain the property of the 
Town. 

16.5 Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by 
either party, any and all public records relating to the Agreement in the 
possession of the Consultant shall be delivered by the Consultant to the 
Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within seven (7) days.  All such 
records stored electronically by Consultant shall be delivered to the Town 
in a format that is compatible with the Town’s information technology 
systems.  Once the public records have been delivered upon completion or 
termination of this Agreement, the Consultant shall destroy any and all 
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements. 

16.6 Any compensation due to Consultant shall be withheld until all records are 
received as provided herein.  

16.7 Consultant’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this 
section shall result in the immediate termination of this Agreement by the 
Town. 

Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING 
THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, TO THE CONSULTANT’S DUTY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF 
PUBLIC RECORDS. 

Custodian of Records:  Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Mailing address: 9293 Harding Avenue 

Surfside, Florida 33154  
Telephone number: (305) 861-1302  Ext. 226 
Email: snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

17. Non-Assignability; Key Personnel; Staffing.

Page 168

mailto:snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov


17.1 This Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred by Consultant unless 
such assignment is first approved in writing by the Town Manager, in his 
sole and absolute discretion. The Town is relying upon the apparent 
qualifications and expertise of the Consultant, and, specifically, Eric Liff 
and Paul Lambert, and the firm’s and principal’s familiarity with the 
Town’s finances, circumstances and needs.  Eric Liff and Paul Lambert 
shall be the key and primary professionals assigned to perform the 
Services, and no changes to such shall occur without the proper written 
approval of the Town Manager.   

17.2 Consultant agrees to provide the personnel and staff necessary to perform 
each of the Services set forth in Section 1 above. Specifically, and at a 
minimum, the level of staffing at the commencement of this Agreement 
shall be as set forth on “Exhibit A” to this Agreement.  Adjustments 
thereto shall be made based upon the needs and demands of the Town, as 
approved by the Town Manager.   

17.3   All employees and personnel of Consultant assigned to provide the Services 
and Deliverables to the Town pursuant to this Agreement shall be subject 
to the prior approval of the Town, and will not be deemed Town 
employees. All work and Services provided by employees and personnel of 
the Consultant shall be authorized and coordinated through the Town 
Manager.  

17.4 If at any time during the term of this Agreement, the Town becomes 
dissatisfied with the performance of any of Consultant’s employees or 
personnel assigned to perform Services under this Agreement, the Town 
Manager may request that Consultant remove the employee or personnel 
immediately upon notification by the Town. Consultant agrees to act in 
good faith and to use its best efforts to replace same with personnel 
acceptable to the Town and resolve any problems experienced by the 
Town. 

17.5 Consultant shall not hire or use any subcontractors or sub-consultants to 
perform the Services pursuant to this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the Town Manager, in its sole and absolute discretion.  

18. Severability.

18.1 If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be 
affected thereby, and each remaining term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted 
by law. 

19. Independent Contractor.

Page 169



19.1 The Consultant and its employees and agents shall be and remain an 
independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the Town with 
respect to all of the acts and services performed by and under the terms of 
this Agreement.  This Agreement shall not in any way be construed to 
create a partnership, association or any other kind of joint undertaking, 
enterprise or venture between the parties.  Unless expressly provided for 
otherwise in this Agreement or authorized by the Town Manager. 
Consultant shall not act or attempt to act or represent itself, directly or 
indirectly or by implication, as an employee of Town or in any manner 
assume or create, or attempt to assume or create, any obligations on behalf 
or in the name of Town. Personnel policies, tax responsibilities, social 
security and health insurance, employee benefits, and other similar 
administrative procedures applicable to Services rendered under this 
Agreement shall be the sole responsibility of Consultant. 

20. Compliance with Laws.

20.1 The Consultant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities in carrying out 
Services under this Agreement, and in particular shall obtain all required 
permits from all jurisdictional agencies to perform the Services under this 
Agreement at its own expense. 

21. Waiver

21.1 The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take
affirmative action with respect to any conduct of the other which is in 
violation of the terms of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver 
of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach or wrongful 
conduct. 

22. Survival of Provisions

22.1 Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that require acts beyond
the date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the 
Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect unless and until the terms 
or conditions are completed and shall be fully enforceable by either party. 

23. Prohibition of Contingency Fees.

23.1 The Consultant warrants that it has not employed or retained any company
or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or 
agreed to pay any person(s), company, corporation, individual or firm, 
other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Consultant, any 

Page 170



fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, contingent 
upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. 

24. Public Entity Crimes Affidavit

24.1 Consultant shall comply with Section 287.133, Florida Statutes (Public
Entity Crimes Statute), notification of which is hereby incorporated herein 
by reference, including execution of any required affidavit. 

25. Counterparts

25.1 This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and 
the same instrument.  

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

Page 171



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date 
written below their signatures. 

CONSULTANT: 

LAMBERT ADVISORY,  LLC, a Florida 
Limited Liability Company   

By: ___________________________ 
Name: Eric Liff 
Title:  Principal/Manager   

Date Executed: 

Page 172



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day 
and date first above written. 

TOWN: 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a 
Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: 
        Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date Executed: 
Attest: 

 ________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

________________________________ 
Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Page 173



5D

Page 174



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-    

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR CHIEF OF POLICE 
WITH JULIO I. YERO; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS,  the Town’s current Chief of Police is retiring effective June 30, 2018, and 
the Town wishes to continue to employ Julio I. Yero as the new Chief of Police effective July 1, 
2018; and    

WHEREAS, the terms and of employment are set forth in the Employment Agreement for 
Chief of Police attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Agreement”); and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Agreement is in the best interest and 
welfare of the Town and wishes to approve same in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A.” 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval of Agreement and Authorization.   The Agreement between the 
Town and Julio I. Yero, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby 
approved.   The Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to execute the Agreement on 
behalf of the Town, together with such non-material changes as may be approved by the Town 
Manager and Town Attorney as to form and legal sufficiency.   

Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager is authorized to take all action 
necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement.    

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2018. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

Page 175



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 176



1 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this July 1, 
2018 between the Town of Surfside (the "Town") and Julio I. Yero (the "Employee"), pursuant to 
the following terms and conditions: 

BACKGROUND 

The Town desires to continue to employ the Employee as Chief of Police and the 
Employee wishes to continue employment as the Chief of Police under the terms and conditions 
set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained 
herein, the Town and Employee agree to the following: 

SECTION 1. DUTIES 

Town agrees to employ the Employee as Chief of Police, to perform the duties and 
exercise the powers as prescribed by state law, the Town Charter and the Town Code, and to 
perform such other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as assigned by the Town 
Manager (the “Manager”) from time to time. 

SECTION 2. TERM 

2.1 This Agreement shall have a term of three (3) years, commencing on July 1, 2018 
and ending on June 30, 2021 (the "Term"), unless earlier terminated as provided in this agreement. 

2.2 At his option and with the consent of the Employee, the Manager may extend the 
Initial Term for an additional two (2) years  (the “Extended Term”). Collectively, the Initial Term 
and Extended Term are the “Agreement Term”. 

2.3 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the 
right of the Manager to terminate the services of the Employee at any time, subject only to the 
provisions set forth in Section 3 of this Agreement. 

SECTION 3. TERMINATION BY TOWN AND SEVERANCE PAY 

3.1 In the event the Employee is terminated by the Manager d u r i n g  t h e  T e r m  
a n d  during such time that the Employee is willing and able to perform his duties under this 
Agreement, the Town agrees to pay the Employee a lump sum cash payment equal to twenty 
(20) weeks aggregate salary plus h e a l t h ,  d e n t a l  a n d  v i s i o n  i n s u r a n c e  described 

EXHIBIT "A"

Page 177



2 

in Section 10.2 herein below (the "Severance Pay"). If less than 20 weeks remains under the 
Term, the Severance Pay will be paid for the remainder of the Term. The Employee shall also 
receive payment for any and all accrued vacation, sick leave, and personal days due to the 
Employee as of the date of termination.  Severance pay shall be paid within twenty (20) days of 
termination. 

3.2 In the event the Employee is terminated f o r  m i s c o n d u c t  a s  t h a t  t e r m  
i s  d e f i n e d  b y  S e c t i o n  4 4 3 . 0 3 6 ( 2 9 ) ,  F l o r i d a  S t a t u t e s , the Town shall 
have no obligation to pay the Severance Pay designated in subsection 3.1 above. If the Employee 
is terminated pursuant to this subsection, then the Town shall pay to the Employee only accrued 
vacation, sick leave and personal days due to the Employee as of the date of termination. After 
the payment described in the immediately preceding sentence, the Town shall have no further 
financial obligation to the Employee pursuant to this Agreement. 

SECTION 4.  TERMINATION BY EMPLOYEE 

In the event that the Employee voluntarily resigns his position during the Term of this 
Agreement, the Employee shall give the Manager at least sixty (60) days written notice prior to 
the effective date of such resignation. If the Employee resigns, he shall not be entitled to 
receive Severance Pay; however, the Employee shall be entitled to accrued vacation, sick leave 
a n d  pe r sona l  days  time as of the date of resignation as well as health insurance benefits 
thru the last month of employment provide the Employee provides the Manager with at least sixty 
(60) days notice of his resignation. 

SECTION 5. COMPENSATION 

5.1 The initial salary of the Employee during the Term shall be One Hundred Forty 
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($140,000.00) salary, which shall be payable in installments at 
the same time as other general employees of the Town are paid. 

5.2 The Employee shall be entitled to receive a  t h r e e  p e r c e n t  ( 3  % )  i n c r e a s e  
u p o n  c o m p l e t i o n  o f  t h e  f i r s t  y e a r  o f  e m p l o y m e n t  u n d e r  t h i s  A g r e e m e n t .    
T h e r e a f t e r ,  E m p l o y e e  s h a l l  r e c e i v e  the same merit increases as are granted to other 
non-bargaining unit Town employees yearly on October one (1). 

5.3 In addition to salary increases granted pursuant to subsection 5.2, the Manager 
may evaluate the performance of the Employee, pursuant to Section 6 of the Agreement, to 
determine if any adjustment in annual salary and/or benefits is appropriate. Any additional 
adjustment in said annual salary and/or benefits shall be based upon the result of the performance 
evaluation and at the sole discretion of the Manager. 

SECTION 6.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

6.1 The Manager may review and evaluate the performance of the Employee 

Page 178



3 

annually on or about the anniversary date of the Employee. Said review and evaluation shall be 
in accordance with specific criteria developed jointly by the Manager and Employee. Said criteria 
may be added to or deleted from as the Manager may from time to time determine, in 
consultation with the Employee. 

6.2 Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the Manager and the Employee may 
define such goals and performance objectives which they determine necessary for the proper 
operation of the Police Department and in attainment of the Town's policy objectives and shall 
further establish a relative priority among those various goals and objectives, said goals and 
objectives to be reduced to writing. They shall generally be attainable within the time limitations 
as specified and the annual operating and capital budgets and appropriations provided. 

SECTION 7. HOURS OF WORK 

The Employee agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of the Town and shall not accept any 
other employment during the term of this Agreement without prior approval of the Manager. The 
Employee further agrees to devote that amount of time and energy which is reasonably necessary 
for the Employee to faithfully perform his duties under this Agreement. 

SECTION 8. AUTOMOBILE AND EQUIPMENT 

In lieu of mileage reimbursement or a vehicle allowance, the Town shall provide to the Employee 
a motor vehicle (the "Vehicle"), which is owned or leased by the Town, to be utilized by the 
Employee in performing services for the Town as Chief of Police. Employee may utilize the 
Vehicle for the purpose of: 

a. Providing services to the Town pursuant to the Agreement, including official
travel for the Town; and

b. personal use within the State of Florida.

Town shall include the Vehicle on the schedule of vehicles for which the Town maintains 
automobile casualty and liability insurance coverage. Town shall provide maintenance and fuel 
for the Vehicle upon the same basis that it provides maintenance and fuel for other vehicles 
within its fleet. The Employee shall provide fuel for the Vehicle for any personal travel of the 
Employee which is outside of Palm Beach, Broward or Miami-Dade Counties. The Employee 
shall be responsible for any employee payroll taxes imposed upon this Vehicle use benefit in 
accordance with applicable law. 

The Town shall also provide the Employee with equipment which includes but is not limited 
to a cellular phone or equivalent technology with unrestricted use, firearm, ammunition, vest, 
uniforms, badges, and other appropriate paraphernalia. The Employee will also be entitled to the 
same cleaning reimbursement as plainclothes police officers. 

Page 179



4 

SECTION 9. RETIREMENT/DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

In accordance with the Town of Surfside Police Pension Plan, the Employee will continue to 
participate and retain the same annual pension benefits percentage as applicable to police 
officers of the Town. 

SECTION 10. INSURANCE 

10.1 The Town shall provide the Employee with disability and life insurance, and 
annual Life Scan fitness examination or the equivalent in the same manner as provided to police 
officers of the Town. 

10.2 The Town shall pay the employee $498.15 per month in lieu of providing health, 
vision and dental insurance. If  the amount of the employee's health, vision and dental 
insurance increase during the period of this agreement, the Town shall pay the employee the cost 
of the increases. 

SECTION 11. VACATION, SICK LEAVE AND HOLIDAYS 

The Employee shall be entitled to sick leave and holidays at the same rate and in the 
same manner as other general employees of the Town. The Employee shall be entitled to accrue 
twenty (20) business days of vacation leave annually and may carry such leave forward to the 
next year with permission of the Manager and in accordance with Town's policy or receive 
payment in lieu. The Employee shall have an additional five (5) business days vacation upon 
approval of this agreement.  

SECTION 12. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

12.1 Subject to the Town policy and state law, the Town agrees to pay the reasonable 
professional dues and subscriptions of the Employee necessary for his continuation and 
participation as a member in national, regional, state and local law enforcement professional 
associations and organizations necessary and desirable for his continued professional 
participation, growth and advancement, and for the good of the Town. The Employee shall not 
hold office in any law enforcement local, state, regional or national professional association or 
organization without prior approval of the Manager. 

12.2 Subject to the Town policy and state law, the Town agrees to pay the travel 
and subsistence expenses of the Employee for travel to either one national or one state law 
enforcement professional association annual conference per year. The Town Manager may 
consider additional conferences that the Employee feels are necessary. 

Page 180



-5- 

SECTION 13. NOTICE 

Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by certified mail through United 
States Postal Service delivery, addressed as follows: 

Town Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Florida 33154 

Employee  Julio I. Yero, Chief of Police 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Florida 33154 

Town Attorney Lilian Arango, Town Attorney  
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Fl 33154 

SECTION  14. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

14.1 If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in the Agreement is held 
to be unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement 
or portion thereof, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect. 

14.2 The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement 
by the other shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by that 
party. 

14.3 The rights and obligations herein granted are personal in nature and cannot 
be transferred by the Employee. 

14.4 The Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. It may not be 
changed orally, but only by an amendment in writing signed by the parties hereto. 

14.5 The Agreement shall be governed by Florida law and any litigation which may 
arise from this Agreement shall be filed and litigated in Miami-Dade County, Florida. 

14.6 The Agreement supersedes and replaces the prior Employment Agreement 
between the parties. 

Page 181



-5- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Agreement to be signed 
and executed, in duplicate, on ______________, 2018. 

_____________________________  ____________________________ 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Julio I. Yero, Chief of Police 

Attest: 

_____________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk, MMC 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND  
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

_____________________________ 
Lilian Arango, Town Attorney 

Page 182



9C

Page 183



Page 184



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 8, 2018 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: April 23, 2018  
From: Daniel Gielchinsky, Vice Mayor 
Subject: Streetscapes Design Forum  

Objective: To engage our residents in a public process of education followed by a design 
forum that will ultimately be voted on by Surfside residents and implemented in furtherance of the 
goal of promoting walkability and connectivity in our residential neighborhood.  

Consideration: On April 12, 2016, the Commission voted unanimously in favor adopting 
Planning & Zoning Board’s Resolution No. 2016-Z-01 – Streetscape. I have attached a copy of 
this Resolution for your reference. This Resolution represented a vision for the future that has been 
proven in many other communities to bring a myriad of enhancements to the community, such as 
promoting better safety, health1, and social engagement for our residents, increasing property 
values, combating global warming and sea level rise, reducing congestion, vehicle speeds and 
incursion traffic from the arterial roadways.  

I believe that one of the primary reasons our recent efforts to implement an aspect of the 
Resolution met with resistance was a lack of buy-in from some residents who are unaware of the 
significant paradigm shift that has occurred among the government, business and development 
communities to promote walkable communities and take back the streets from the motor vehicles 
and instead promote alternate means of transportation such as walking, cycling and even scooters. 
I also believe that there are residents who are generally skeptical of ideas that are put forth by 

1 People in less walkable areas are more likely to be obese and to suffer from diabetes and other 
obesity-related diseases. For example, one study by three Arizona State University scholars created 
a “walkability index” (measuring the distance of churches, schools, and entertainment from 
neighborhoods studied) and found that a “1 percent increase in the walkability index of a 
neighborhood is associated with a 50 percent reduction in the likelihood that it will belong to a 
high disease as opposed to a low disease cluster for obesity . . . 49 percent lower likelihood for 
diabetes, 39 percent lower likelihood for hypertension, and 40 percent lower likelihood for heart 
disease ….”. See Attacking Smart Growth, Michael Lewyn, Touro Law Review (2017). 

9D

Page 185



Town administration and elected officials who might be more enthusiastic about a more inclusive 
process.  

In order to increase community education and involvement in this process, I propose the 
following three-step process:  

1. Education: The educational component would be comprised of a series of three public 
presentations made by an outside group or speaker who would speak about the benefits of 
promoting walkability and connectivity. The speaker(s) would discuss pertinent examples 
of communities such as Coral Gables who have gone through transformative changes from 
programs that revitalized their street designs to accomplish the objectives listed above. The 
Town would publicize these presentations and encourage question and answer sessions. 
While we are in the education phase, Town Staff, the Planning and Zoning Board and 
Commission would work collaboratively to drafta comprehensive “Invitation to Compete,” 
that will include an introduction to Surfside and our goals vis-a-vis walkability and 
connectivity.  
 

2. Design forum:  
 

a. Competition: The Town would host a week-long design forum open to graduate 
students in the field of urban design, engineering and planning. The participants 
would be required to study the existing conditions of the residential neighborhood, 
to watch the daily impacts of peak hour traffic flow and to walk the streets to the 
major attractions in Town (the Harding Ave. shopping district, religious 
institutions, community center, Bay Road street endings, public beach access 
points, park and playground). Thereafter, the participants would engage in a 
competition requiring that they submit2 proposed design renderings for 
representative areas of the east-west streets and north-south avenues that would 
accomplish the walkability and connectivity objectives.   
 

b. Voting: The renderings would be placed on display at the community center for a 
two-week period so that all Surfside residents who live in the residential district can 
vote for their three (3) favorite designs in ranked order.  The community center 
would be open late on certain designated days of the week to accommodate people’s 
work schedules.  The Town would award prizes of $5,000.00 to the first-place 
winner, $2,500.00 to the second-place competitor and $1,000.00 to the third-place 
competitor.  

 
3. Implementation: After the first-place design has been identified, Town staff would work 

with CG&A to ensure that the design can be implemented, and make any adjustments 

2 The competitors must agree that the renderings will become property of the Town. 

Page 186



needed for ADA compliance and other practical concerns that may be needed. Thereafter, 
a final plan for the entire neighborhood will be brought before the Commission for 
approval.  

Recommendation:  To give direction to the Manager to (1) identify suitable speakers for the 
educational component, determine the costs involved, if any, in having those speakers make three 
public presentations and the availability of the speakers in time for the Commission to consider at 
the June meeting and (2) to engage in a dialogue with the local graduate school programs about 
having their students participate in this competition during the fall of 2018 as part of their 
curriculum and/or thesis.  

Page 187



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: May 8, 2018  
From: Commissioner Tina Paul 
Subject:   “Share The Road Project” safety and walkability proposal 

Objective – Safety and Walkability is important for quality of life to our residents, therefore It is 
our responsibility to continue exploring ideas that will enhance our neighborhood accordingly. 

Consideration – Share The Road Project as presented by artist and resident Oliver Sanchez. 

Share The Road Project aims to remind everyone of the importance of safety on our residential 
streets.  Most people are familiar with the effectiveness of simple icons to communicate ideas 
and instructions on how to cooperate with others as we share our public commons.         
By stenciling graphics that represent the spectrum of users of our streets, Share The Road 
serves as a constant passive reminder to all on how to coexist in a responsible manner.       
Using durable paint on asphalt these graphics will be placed at key locations such as 
intersections and where all manner of traffic converges. This light-hearted and cost-effective 
approach has the potential to strengthen the underlayment of community for a more inclusive 
and considerate cooperation among all traffic; pedestrians, cyclists, pet walkers and vehicles.  

Recommendation – Approval to move forward with this collaborative project and obtain 
a more detailed report with costs for implementation, exact graphics, and locations. 

9E

Page 188



B
y 

O
liv

er
 S

an
ch

ez
05

/2
01

8 

Page 189



S
ha

re
 T

he
 R

oa
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 
ai

m
s 

to
 re

m
in

d 
ev

er
yo

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 s

af
et

y 
on

 
ou

r r
es

id
en

tia
l s

tre
et

s.
 M

os
t 

fo
lk

s 
ar

e 
fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 s

im
pl

e 
ic

on
s 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
ho

w
 to

 
co

op
er

at
e 

w
ith

 o
th

er
s 

as
 w

e 
sh

ar
e 

ou
r p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
on

s.

C
re

at
iv

e 
Vi

su
al

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

A
rt

is
t R

en
de

rin
g 

of
 T

yp
ic

al
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n

Page 190



A
t t

he
 C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 o

f C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

 B
ig

 c
iti

es
 a

nd
 s

m
al

l t
ow

ns
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 a

re
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

us
in

g 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
vi

su
al

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
.

Page 191



C
ro

ss
w

al
ks

 in
 M

ia
m

i
Lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 M

ia
m

i 
B

ea
ch

 a
nd

 W
yn

w
oo

d 
A

rts
 D

is
tri

ct
, a

re
 

al
re

ad
y 

le
ad

in
g 

th
e 

w
ay

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
 

sa
fe

r s
ha

re
d 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

Page 192



B
y 

st
en

ci
lin

g 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 th

at
 re

pr
es

en
t t

he
 s

pe
ct

ru
m

 o
f u

se
rs

 o
f o

ur
 s

tre
et

s,
 S

ha
re

 th
e 

R
oa

d 
se

rv
es

 a
s 

a 
co

ns
ta

nt
 p

as
si

ve
 re

m
in

de
r t

o 
al

l o
n 

ho
w

 to
 b

et
te

r c
oe

xi
st

 in
 a

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

m
an

ne
r. 

U
si

ng
 d

ur
ab

le
 

pa
in

t o
n 

as
ph

al
t t

he
se

 g
ra

ph
ic

s 
w

ill 
be

 p
la

ce
d 

at
 k

ey
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 a
ll 

m
an

ne
r o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

co
nv

er
ge

. 

Ty
pi

ca
l P

ro
po

se
d 

G
ra

ph
ic

s 
fo

r C
ro

ss
w

al
ks

Page 193



•
Tr

ia
l P

la
n 

P
ro

po
sa

l

•
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f I
co

ns

•
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n

•
S

te
nc

il,
 V

en
do

r R
FQ

s
•

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

St
ag

es
 o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Page 194



W
ith

 th
is

 li
gh

t-h
ea

rte
d 

an
d 

co
st

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

e 
ca

n 
st

re
ng

th
en

 th
e 

un
de

rla
ym

en
t o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 fo

r a
 m

or
e 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

e 
co

op
er

at
io

n 
am

on
g 

al
l t

ra
ffi

c;
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s,
 c

yc
lis

ts
, p

et
-w

al
ke

rs
, v

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d 

tru
ck

s.

Sh
ar

e 
th

e 
R

oa
d

Page 195


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Reports
	3E - Nurse Enhancement Initiative
	3F - Firearm Preemption Lawsuit
	3G - Proclamation Approval for Mrs. Dori Delgado, Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center Retirement
	3H - Law Day Proclamation
	3I - Community Center Pool Heater
	4A1 - Maximum Building Length
	4A2 - Surfside Development Approval Procedures Update
	4A3 - Lighting Regulations for Marine Turtle Protection
	4B1 - Adoption of a Cone of Silence for Town Procurements
	5A - Public Works Truck Purchase
	5B - Town Hall Municipal Complex Public Private Partnership (P3) Advisory Services
	5C - Abbott Lot Municipal Complex Public Private Partnership (P3) Advisory Services
	5D - Employment Agreement for Chief of Police
	9C - Downtown Business District Parking Requirement Waiver
	9D - Streetscapes Design Forum
	9E -“Share the Road Project” Safety and Walkability Proposal 



